AGENDA
All itemns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
August 5, 2019
6:50 p.im.

3 Call to Order

It Prayer & Pledge

IH. Public Hearing ,
ACTION A Resolution Authorizing Exchange of Property with NCDOT vvvu.roooooooovooo ciereeeser 6:50 p.m.
LATER F The public hearing iz being held 1o receive cifisens’ comments o consider the Resofution
" guthorizing the exchonge of properny swith NCDOT,
IV, Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Consent items as foflows will ke adgpted with a single motion, sscond and vole, unfess a reqoest
for removal of an itent or fterns is made from a Commissioner or Comrnnissioners.}

Approval of Minutes: July 1, 2019 Regular Meeting & July 15, 2019 Work Session

8. Tax Refund Approvals

C. Personnel Matters

Promotion: Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator

Appoinvtment: Part-Time Fire Marshai

Agpointment:  Cadified DeputySRO

Resignation. Deputy Register of Deads

Retirement: Housekeeping Assistant

Termination: icoms Maintenance F\Werking Toward Income Maintenance
Resignation: PT/FI Paramedic

Removed from Foster: EMT & EMT-|

Appointments: EMS Part-TimeiFill-In Personne (4]
Certification: AEMT

D, StepMerit Increases

t.  Social Services (1)

2 EMS{D

3. Sheriff {4

4. Telecommunciations {13

E. Resolutions

1. Reseclution Authorizing Sale of Certain Surphus County Property
2. Letter of Recommendation: Lang Leaf Pine Award

F.  Miscellanecus Documents

1. County Cooperative Agreement with M.C. Forest Service
2. Lefter of Intent to Contract With Trilium
3. Home & Community Care Block Grant {HCEBG) Bocumentation

VI, Introduction of New Employees/Staff
A E\['(i}{)\ A, Introduction of New Employees
REQLUIRER 1. Water Department
3. EMS Department

VIL. { Scheduled Appointments

&=

ACTION
REQUIRED

SRR ET JUP SRy

-

NG A Janice Cole 700 pm,
ACTION . . : .
: B. S h R I 5 es Direcior T40pm.
REQUIRED - usan Chanay, Social Servic i P
c. V15 pm,

\_‘B. V20 g




o~
Vil | Commissioner's Goncerns/Committee Reports

NO A

ACTION
REQUIRED -=< B.
C.

IX. Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

>B. Resolution Authorizing Exchange of Property

C.  Economic Development Consultant Contract

L. Large Scale Private Events

X. New Business

ACTHON < A, School Lottery Fund Application

REQUIRED B.  Appointment: The Highway 17/84 Association Board of Directors
C.  Petition: Cedarwood Village
D.
E.
F.

XE Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{¥f you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior fo speaking.

ND Corameants are usuaily imited to three {3} mintes.)
ACTION =X A
REQUIRED 8
C.
Xll. I Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3) - Consult with Attorney regarding Legai
CTION Matter & Closed Session Minutes
Al s

rEQuirep Xk | Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
7 National Night Out Flyer — August
» Boys & Girls Clubs July 10, 2019 Letter
# Albernarle Senior Games July 24, 2019 Letter

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

» Platlog

Emergency Services Report - June, 2019
Sheriff's Department Report — June, 2018
Tax Administrator’s Report — July, 2019
Emergency Services Report — July, 2019

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

VY VYY



HLA

W

WViLA.
WL B.

XA,
ix.B.

iX.C.

1X.0.

XA

XB.

x.C.

XH,

m

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

August 5, 2019
6:50 p.m.
Erclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:
A Resolution Authorizing Exchange of Property with NCDOT .oovoveeeeeecrececsicnsersssseses s 6:50 p.m.

b

*  The public hearing is being held o receme cifizens’ comments fo comsider the Resofution
autharizing the exchangs of Properiy with XCDOT.

Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. #f you wish fo discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

Department heads wilt introduce the following new empioyees:

»  Nick Eolies: Mr. Lolies, Water Supervisor, wilt introduce Rober Smith, Water Techaician 1, who was appoinled
effective July 1. 2019,

effectiveJulv 12010 f_;’e-ir" Jennings will

ast be abic w aflend the mesting,
Septenzher.

B

™y r

He will inroduce Ms. Ward in

¥  Jomsthan Nixen: M Mixon, Emerpency  Services Director, will introdace Fufle Solesbee, PHWGrams
Manager’AEMT, who was appointed effective Fuby 1, 2019,

Enclosures: Janice Cole would like io address the Board.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wil present her manthly report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

in June, County Attorney High explained the request from NC Department of Transporation
{NCDOT) to transfer property ocated on Wiggins Road. Mr. High provided the enclosed Resalution
authorizing this transfer last month for information purposes. A Public Hearing will be held eardier in
the meeting. Board action s being requested.

Enciosure. Last month, Commissioner Lennon requested that the Economic Development
Consultant Contract be moved to the July Work Session for discussion. The Board discussed the
matter during the July Work Session and is recommending the approval of the contract Board
action is being requested.

A couple of months ago, Sheriff White and Jonathan Nixon appeared before the Board o discuss
large scale private events. The Board asked them to prepars something for the Board o consider,
They will bring 2 document for Board consideration and action.

Enclosure, The Perquimans County Board of Education is presenting the Apgplication for Lottery
Funds to complete the construction of the public restrooms and concessions for the new High

School Athletic Complex. The amount of the application is $146,029. Board action is being
requested.

Enclosure. The Highway 17/64 Association Board is requesting that the County appoint a
representative {o their Board. Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. We have received a petition to add some roads in Cedarwood Village Subdivision to the

NCDOT State Road Maintenance System. Board action will need to be taken to forward the request
to NCDOT,

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(3), the Board will need to go into Closed

Session to consult with their attorney regarding a legal matter and to approve Closed Session
Minutes.

W Ak A v e e ek
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consernt ifems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
urless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda fs heard from a Commissioner)

Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — July 1, 2019 Regular Meeting, July 15, 2018 Work Session Minutes
Enclosure: Tax Refunds — see attached list
Enclosures: Parsonne! Matters



Employee Emplayee Action Grodel MNew | Effective |
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date

Amanda Richardson Part-Time Certified Telecomimumicator Muovine from FI to PT G2/ SE04hr | ORMH /2019
Barry Overmtan Part-Time Fire Marshal Anpointment THIg SML133r, | 08012019
Stacey Edwards Certified Depur/SRO Appoingment 6378 339477 G200
Husater Saberon Depury Register of Deeds Resignation S BRAZIGIG
Cheryl Downing Housekeeping Assistant Retirement Fli0L2019
Patricia Serino BAC | workine toward IMC H Termination 072652019
Alage Smith Part-Tine/Fill-In Paramedic Resignation GFIBGEG
Sean Tripp Part-TimeTill-In EMT-B Bemoved from Roster TG
Heather MNash Pan-Time/Fill-In EMTI Removed from Roster [ 07292019
lames Davenporn Past-TimefFill-in Paramedic Appoiniment 48] 1825w, | osmisnin
Chelsea Dann Part-Tione/Fill-In EMT Appoinkment a1 $l465mr. | oRotfnin
Brian Hickman Part-Time/Filf-in AEMT Appoirtment G 6672005 1 DROLGID
Morean Ligly Part-Time/Fill-fn EMT Appoiniment 6371 514650, 0843152019
Codv Cripes AEMT Certification R $16.72%r. | 670172010

L. Enciosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases were approved for the employee. The
following individuals are being recommended by their sepervisor for step/merit increases:

Employer ] Employee ! Grade! | New Effective
MName Job Title Step Salary Date
Samantha Farrar Office Assistast 13 FHE 825,793 3812268
James Grosjean EMS Compliance Officer G817 543,952 DT 2
Tori Amoye Deputy Shenffi SRO {Certified) 852 $34,102 080122019
Brign Baker P Animal Controf Officer S84 312,650 8012819
Brian Grepory Beputy Sheriff 634 535,809 ARG
Bamon Sizempre Brepury Sherilf {Certified) #8573 534,914 OB &
Tiffany Haynes Certified Felecommunicator hE2 514378 | ogm2ore

E. Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following Resolutions:
1. Resolution Aytherizing Salc of Certain Surplus County Propeery: The Borrd will need to consider the enclosed Resolution Fequesling
the Brard to declare a Billiards Tahle as strplus equipment to be sobd on GovDeals.

2. Letter of Recommendation — Long .eaf Pine Award: Sid Eley had been mominated for the Long Leaf Pine Award, They requesied that
the Board forward a detter of recoamendation for Sid Eley. The letier was prepaced and signed by Chairman. This is for information
prEpOses onky

F. Resolution: The Board will need fo take action on the following miscellanecus documentation.

t. Coupty Cooperative A ment with the ¥.C. Forest Service: County Manager Heath will present the 2010 9-2020 County Cooperative
Ageeement with the Division of Forest Resoures for Board consideration and action.

2. Letter of Intent to Contract with Triltiem: Teidliam is asking for the Counly's parlicipation in the pastaership with Trillium w0 provide
services 10 Medicaid beneficiarics eligthle for Hehavioral Health fntellecual Developmental Disabidity Tailored Plan. Board consideration
and action are being requested,

3. Bome & Community Care Block Grans (HCCBGY Conteger:  The enclosed contracts far the HCOCBG Grant Program are being
presended for Board consideration and action,




Hl. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CEHARRMAN

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH

WiCE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER

T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 ALAN LENNON
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 .
MARY P, HUNNICTUTT CHARLES WOODARD

CLERE, TO BOARD W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W, FRANK HEATH, ITf COUNTY ATTORNEY
COLNTY MANAGER

P.O.BOX 45

e o

The State has requested that Perquimans County exchange a parcel of property adjacent to the
NCDOT Shop for a parcel across from the Winfall Water Treatment Plant. In order to
accomplish this exchange, a Public Hearing will have to be held to consider this transfer of
property. To obtain more information on the parcel of properties, contact the County Manager's
Office at (252) 426-8484. The meeting will be held prior to their August 5, 2019 Board of
Commissioners’ meeting at 6:50 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Commissioners’ Room of
the Perquimans County Annex Building located at 110 Nerth Church Street, Hertford, NC.

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Perquimans Weekly: Run as block advertisement on July 24, 2019,
Acct. #: 1133

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Fo be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



HLA., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CHAIRMAN
FONDELLA A, LEFGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T. KYLE JONES
P.O.BOX 45 ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHGNE 1-252-4-26—?55{} w, HACKNEYH]GH, IR,
MARY P BUNNICOTT COUNTY ATFORMEY
TLERK 70 BGARD

W FRANK HEATH, HI
COUNTY MAHAGER RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY
BETWEEN PERQUIMANS COUNTY AND THE STATE QF
NORTH CAROLINA PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S. 1604-271

WHEREAS Perquimans County (the “County”} owns a 3.00 acre tract of land, known and identified as
Parcel 5 on that survey entitled “Recombinafion Survey For Perg

uimans County and North Carolina Department of
Transportation” by Paul J. Toti, Professional Land Surveyor, dated February 28, 2006 which said property is

WHEREAS The State of North Carolina {the “State™) owns a 5.03 acre tract of land, known and identified as
Perquimans County PIN 7950-55-7893, and further shown ont that survey entitled “Map of Property of North

ransportation” by Ralph S. Jarvis, Professional Land Surveyor, dated December 31,2002,
which said map is recorded at Plat Cabinet 2 Slide 132-8 in the Perquimans County Registry and which is bounded

by Main Street Extended {(N.C.S.R. 1220, Melton Grove Road and Ocean Highway (U.S. Highway 173, which said
property has an approximate value of £50,000.00; and

WHEREAS the County and the
properties described above: and

WHEREAS North Carolina General Statute § 160A-
authorized by the County Board of Commissioners by a
at least 10 days’ public notice; and

WHEREAS the County

convened in a regular meeting.

THEREFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY RESOLVES THAT:
1. The exchange of properties described above is authorized.

2. The appropriate county officials are directed to execute the appropriate instruments necessary to carry out
. the exchange authorized by this resolution.

3. That a copy of this resolution be
County Board of Commissioners

State have agreed and wish to make an even exchange of the two described

271 awthorizes the County to make such an exchange if
resohution adopted at a regular meeting of the board Bpon

has given the required public notice and the County Board of Commissioners is

placed in the minutes of the August 5, 2019 meeting of the Perquimans

This the 5* day of August, 2019

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
o be & community of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



3518 June 17, 2019 continued V.A. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
FOR
NC HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REMABILITATION PROGRAI

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foflowing amounts are heseby

appropriated in this Capital Reserva/NG Hausing Finance Agency beginning
July 1, 2019, and ending Jfune 30, 2020,

Rehabilitation bl 44,017
Program Cests 18000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEING HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY  § GLe17
e T T
Section 2: REVENUES - Itis estimated hat the fotlowing revenues will be
avaitable for approgriation in the Capital Reserve/NG Housing Finance
Agency begirning July 1, 2018, ang ending June 30, 2620
Single Family Rehab ] 80017
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEING HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY % BOLE1T
m&m

Wailace £. Melson, Chairman
Perquimans So. Board of Commissionars

**t*taﬁﬁtt***ttitiiﬁ

WORK SESSION
June 17, 2019
7100 pm.

Due 12 a fack of business o discuss, the Pemuimans Counky Board of Commissionars Work
Sesskon on June 17, 2019 was cangafled.

t***k*ii**til’it*'fi**

REGULAR MEETING

July 1, 2019
&:50 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners et it & regular meeting on Aonday, July 1,
2018, at 8:50 pen. in the Commissioners Reom located on the fizst ficor of e Perguimans Counky
Courthouse Annax.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Walace £. Melson, Chairman Fandella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
foseph W Hoffler T. Kylz Jones
Alan Lennon Chasles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: done

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicul, Clerk to the Board

The mesting was called to order by Chairman Melsoq. Commissianer Leigh gave the

invocaion and the Chairman t=d the Pledge of Aliegiance. Afferwards, the Chairman axfiained that
the first itemn of husiness was to hoig a public hearing o receive citizens comments to consider the

propased Pergquimans County Ordinance Reguiating Ambuience Service and the Granting of
Ambulance Services.

PUBLIC HEARING

Perguimans Coynty Ordinance Regulating Ambulance Services 2 the Granting of Armbeuisnes
Senvige Franchises

AGENDA

Chairman Melson said that a copy of the smended Agenda was at thair seats toright.  Alan

Lennon made & mobion to approve the Agenda, 25 amended. The motion was seconded by Joseph
W. Hoffler and unanimeously approved by the Board.

COMSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Lannon requested that tem VE3 be removed from the Consant Agenda and
added fo the July Work Session Agenda, Charles Woodard made 3 motion approving the Coansent
Agenda with the above item removed.  The motion was seconded by Joseph W, Hofler and
LEnanimously approvest by the Board,

*- Approval of Minutes: June 3, ZHB Regular Megding & June 17, 2514 Special Called heeating & Work Session

Minutes which was cancezad due ke e business.

2. Tax Refunds § Reloasg Anprovais:




July WeBas coninBtage 2

aBG
FE&E-_’IM&NSQ!!&TF TAX REFLIADE:
Brabble, Jr., Henry Wilsan 311097
Gave wehicte i Sis s, 11 memth i, Ascounst Nember 9024230927
Chappell. Mebvin Elmer FaneT
- Estzte of Ar. Chapmcll. % engent: refund Account Mumber (045353377
Unijed Cowntry Forbes Realty & Anctions, LLEC SHLI
Changed information Fram COSINANY NAMs 40 parsend] name, Scceeml Mismber DdH2 51390
Parkinsan, James Edvward FHT4L
Wehicks is regisiened i WV, 10 month refund, Accesat Mumber GOS532 0338
PERQURLANS OOHIANTY TAX RELEASE:
Gotad Trefiexe, LLE S69F.02
Herford mowing fae s keved in in errar ander the withig code.  Accund Numsher 356273,
3. Personngt Matters:
Emplayer Emgloyee Acthae Grages MNew Effective
MName Jab Tite Reguired Sten Sadary Hote
Rabert Sanith Water Technician i Appointmeny 53] SMA | AR
Sharar Cooper Adminisizative Assistans- spoctions Transber f1441 51700 i 20
Amy Ward Tax Clerk - DY Appainiment 5§13 25457 iy
Sam Barrow Fianner Exaended Midiesy Leavs Exienced - 40 days | &1 G
Jance Theenlon [ITeH Resipraizan L&
Ashbey Wealberfeed FLFIEMT Removed from Hosler QEFLERDIG
Afice Copeipnd IMC H Resipnagion GRRAGEY
Darlens Lisd PEIFI Cenlificd Telscomentznicatar Besirmation [T
] Emie Swarner Ceds Enforcement Offiger Resiznatien LY
Add 2 posilians below Amend Solary Classificalions Aricndmsnl GR032019
§ Hnsed Agoso 711 Comanunicatns O Spervisor Y| g tion Reclussification | oaig BL905 ¢ BHBIA0S
Jidie Sclsbes PEOVGiranis ManaecrfAEMT Agpoimiment™ew Pesition | GG ¢ L0855 | angGraniy
A BwmpMerit fncroases:
I Emplover Empgtayes Grade Mexe EfTective
Marae Job ¥ige B4ep Sakn Thate
Janathan A Miven Emergency Services Diseclor FaT 37916 G119
Joanne Avery IhaC &l L] 315790 I
Erystal Dozier-Brgs Publie Informatica Assistant [y 55 322167 FHRERN G
Desnne Smith IME L 631 P 330468 KT
Cadllvn Colspn EMS Shift Supenser (Pammedio s 45,712 OTH 261D
Danna Phelps Assista Bepisler of Deeds GO IRAS] P 0NLeEe
£ Rebecea Murnmy Ty Clerk -Busingss Persoal Prooery 813 524 | 0wdiER

5 Annual Contract; The fallowing annused canbeacs wesg 1Aanmously appeoved by te Boand far FY¥ 201820
8. Sealor Mudriting amerack: This contract is betwes Ferquiraams o
Sendor Kulrision Program arihe Seniar Cenigr, The cost & £, 74524 for FY 2015232474,

. i & gt £
wahermamagmnniwaaﬂ&gsmhmsmmiﬁ:mmr E

b0 exzend on a0 annuat baesis, Thie comirazt with Dewars Hinson wos)

hears p=r weel; a1 a fep of $3000 pes how plist a mileage supplement

ol 38 conts per mile £y 23392000

EE:

ity andé Abhereeris Commission 4o handle the

rack: This conimet Is bebwese Perquimans Coenly apd Diwane Hinson 16 handle drainage
neds in Perqui Cuum}uﬁmdimﬁiﬂmupﬁml
& b for anciher yeor 3¢ 2 cost of an averaps of [2

£. Eecnompic Boye CRIRE Consubtznt Contract This coalract Between Perguimans County and Dave Gess 10 handls
ic Brvelog

wal moved o ke Judy £S, 2019 Wk Session Per Al Eennon.
Tae follaeing Resolwion was wanimously approued by the Soar:

RESQLUTION OF THANKS FOR DE HARIA TRENT
WHEREAS, DR MARIA TRENT

B, Resolution:

g Aalivs af Parquimens Cranty: growing up in Flertfoed and is ike deupkder o
Yivizm and Granam Frent mad sicier ai Granere; arsd

WHEREAS, DR, MAREA TRENT aleesded Per

qusREns Crunty sehpols befome tranisferring 5o the ¥oak Crroling
Schtol of Sctenne md Malk; and

WHEREAS, DIX. MARLA TRENT Braduzted freen

Yale University, (B Uriversity of ¥arlh Caralina Scheal of
Megitine 2nd the Harvarg Sekaos of Pulic Hazadik; ané

WHEREAS, DR. Ma
Hopkins University; and

WHEREAE, DR. MARIA TRENT is an isdependenl seientist and serves

RIA TRENT is an Adolesteni Young Adult specialist and Profisser om the fasulty 24 Iokns

5 the principat invesligeor oo mudtiple
researah projects Eunded by i Mational natitae of Headlh; ond

WHEREAS, DR, MARLS TRENT is the President of|
o Sextivn e Adoleseent Healdh fee the Atterican Acadesny of Pedresries; and

WHEREAS, DR, MARIA TRENT iz a Stainbd nALr stefer and ks
beok cheplers, 2 pations directed madia materias in e field of adolescerd heatih,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLYED tha
Behalf of ez siliens of Peoguimans Coungy:

1. Hereby express aur gratiuds ané ear pride & DR, MAR3A TRENT foc her servi
ard for her sdvancements im e Field of adedescent meditine; ang

B¢ Saciery for Adolescens Heanth and Megizine snd Chegdr o€
stuther of scientific fesearch nrictes, egditorialy,
the Brard of Comsmdssicaers for e County of Perquimans oq

w40 her aatits, Eer Caunty,

2. Heredy express cur despest grabiluds 10 DR MARIA TRENT For serving, £ the grand messhal of the Perquimans
= Bay celchrasi

Couaty ndepend
This e 1% day of Juty, 2089,

Hizllare Natsom, Chairmer
Pergur Louvty Commizsi

ESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES/STAFF
H s 2 .
The foltowing presentabions wers made:

1, Dehbjz Procinr: Wisgil Pazrish, Chief Balibding Inspecice, presented a plagee to Debbie Zroctar wia reltired pR Jimie 30,

201% after 23 years of sepvice in lhe Huilding inspestec's Oiffice.
The following employes/staff was introduced o the Board:

L. Jazed Tardiff Mike Femancio, Disiricr Fueester — Diserict 7, introdiceg Zpred Ta{dil’f ah_u was appaicted e the
FPasiuodankPrrquimans Counly Ranges. Mr Tardie made = few consmenls snd Chaimian ¥efsen welcomes him to

Perquimans Coungy,




3520 July 1, 2019 continued V.A, - Page 3

2. Alyssa Waltprs: Jomsethan Miar imroduced Alyssa Wallers wha was Zppointed an AEMT on Juse &, 2HE9. s,
Walters mads a few and Ceenrisss Helson wel d her 1o Perquimans Cinenty.

1. Comamicsioner Hnffler: Mr. Hloffter cxplaiced thar he hed 3 ket atinc; this past Senday and be wasted tg MCOEMES
Jezmthar Mexon mné his S8ty G theie professionalion and their preat work on getting him (o the kospital. Fhe stg tha
assigted him were Mot Lefeester, Shift Supervisoc-Faramedic: hickacts Madden, EMT-L and Madsiine Lighthil,
ENT.

JAMES COFIELD, 2020 CENSUS
ST e EL, 2040 CENSUS

WMr. Cofigid presented @ PowarPoint presentation on the upcoming 2020 Cansts and
expizined how the Board of Commissionars coufd assist in e process. Afer answering severat

Questions, Chaiman Welsoen thanked her. Cofield for coming and informing the Board on the
Epoaming 2026 Census.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
#s. Chaney was nat present to give her manthly report.
COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMTTEE REPORTS
There was no commissioner's ConceMnsicammittes repoet giver.
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MAMNAGER

Courty Manager Heath presentad the foflowing updates:

¥ ER Press Redease - Dorants Meck Fire District Rating:
exgledning the Durants Meck Fire Biszrict Rating:

Wr. Heath sead the foliowing press relapse

PERQIHMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.D. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drivg - Hertlond, ¥C 27944

{2562} 426-5646 Phone - {252 428-3306 Fax

Jerathan A. dixon, Director

FRESS RELEASE _ NURANTS NECK FIRE BISTRICT IMPROVES INSURANCE RATING

FOR IMMERIATE RELEASE Contect: Jumathon A. Nisun
June 38, 2018 Phunc: 252-436-5644
We 12 esciled by apionnee 11 Chiel Roberl Guse and 1he Dirarts Meek Fire Doparinsen Tave been recopaiaed Ly
1B Kart Caraling Deparsend of Insurapee Gr Hleir Sedication amf cammdemen B Enakine 1Beir comnweiy a safer
place 10 live, The vaenmendation comes gfier 3 0L inspeetion

Issuramee Qifice and the W Brale Fiee Marshal, Mikg Causty.

buspeciions are reaideeE on 4 regudar basis as nan of e Mol Cosmobing Respanse Rating Systein {NCRRS} 3 il
feviews soveral aress eluding staifing, FUS[STLIN. Enad o of cruipneein, eo ieaticns casabilitivs amd the
availzbilig of o waser soure, Tl 128ulis ol Fwse engmeesions sy desemiine hesteowrer’s insusmce rafes wilhkin
dia fere distriet. EfTeolive Ocmber b 2629, Tramncowenees in fhe Durants Koek Fire Disteict wisl now Ienve 2 taking of
ERE, offectively lowering e rding within five paad naides of te fiee sation, This jz an exelinl rasing far 4 rurnd
vakunbéer fire deparimeny

T 1ke 10 congrsulge Chiel Eure for the deparnsents perfonsasee and fae Gic hart wosk of 38 lve deparosew
mkbrs,” said Coapivissianee Cawsey. “The citizens should pest easy keowing 1Bey have a fne grimip of Brefighies
nrElceding iean apd Bk TEPOBREy iz case of as cHwTpcy.”

When spenkiuy of his Tepatiaend, Chief Bwre Aatid, “The guys do 1he werk and lave A dwire 1o b heee, which
Inakes 1y job 3 Joq 2asier™. Wolunleer Frefighsees mus comigHele 2 mininaune of 36 Erindig and eonbimws i
lowrs f27 vear 10 sowmin active, This pas] year, e 17 menfbers of Duranis Keek Fire Departmce feped aver 5000
heurs of Iriikng, wliich was aver 2004 marc hours dian ke required amami.

Wi woukE ke o tank alf e

deprmenls lavabeed e Canstamey werking 1o Bnprove the services aravided e gur
Caultyt

Mz, Heath explrined than the Coaly is always losking for \waAYS [0 save guF residenls MANEY 50 bt wiled ta Tecognize this

zecomplishenent pushlicly, He is lhakifid for Bie =iz of these departments o ceenplete theie wark and imprewe their g,
¥ Planger Beployment: For information Purpsses, Mr, Heath explained diat th.Cnur:ty‘s other Pianr.‘?r, Sam

Bamow, has been degloyed for 2 while agw and is peing to be deptoyed 10 the #iddle East in August, He wifl

be cut of the coumntey For e next year, He fursher stated that he encouraped the Board tn rermemaer hitn in sheir
thoughts 85 fie compleles this deployment.



iy 1Mo consn BiAge 4 35
FERCUIMAMNS COUNTY ORBDINANCE REGLEATING AMBU ANCE SERVICES & THE
SRANTING OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRAMCHISES
The Public Hearing was held earfier in e avening. On motion made by T. Kyle Jores,

esconded by Fondells A, Leigh, the Board uranimously approved the Crdinance Mo, 100 {See
Attachment A}

NCACC CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATE

Chaimman Nelson stated that, at this time, Wallace Melson, Charles Woodarg, Fondela Leigh,
and Joseph Heffler were planning to afiend the NCACC Annual Conference in August. The Board
needs to appoint a Voting Belegate. On motion made oy Charles Woodard, seconce by Joseph W,

Haoffler, the Board unanimousiy sppointed Wallace £ Nelson as he Voling Delegate to the 2018
NCACC Conference in August,

PERSOMNEL MATTER: ATHLETIC PROGRAM SUPERVISOR

County Manager Heath explained that this request came after the Agenda Packe!s were e-
mailed out 5o we cannot inctude it in the Consent Agenda. On motion mads by Charles Woadard,
seconded by Juseph W Hoffer, the Board unanimausly approved the following appointment

Employer Employes AcHon GradeS Mew Effective |
Namg Job Tigte Required Sdep Sabary Dage
Joha A, Deamuen Attletic Prapram Superiises ApRpi £41] 231837 QT2

PUBLIC COMBENTS

bl iy SUMMENTS
There were no public comments.

AQJOURNMENT

There being ne further comments or business o discuss, the Regutar Mesting was edjourmed
at 7:55 p.m. on motion made by Charles Wandard, seconded by Fordelia A Lzigh.

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk fo the Boand

L R R R T e

ORDINANCE NO. 100

AN ORDINANCE OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, A
POLITICAL SUBBIVISION OF THE STATE OF
NORTH CAROLINA, AMENDING, ADDING AND
REPEALING SECTIONS OF THE PERGUIMANS
COUNTY PERQIIIMANS COUNTY AMBULANCE
SERVICE FRANCHISE ORDINANCE AS ADOPTED
BY ORDINANCE NO. 27; THIS ORDINANCE
REPLACES ORDINANCE NO. 27; PROVIDES FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDES FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE,

NOW, THERFORE, BE 1T ORDAINED BY THE BOARD COF COUNTY COMMISSIGNERS OF
FERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA THAT:

Sgetion 1. Perguimans County Grdinance Ng. 27 (Perguimans County Ambglance
Service Franchise Ordinarce} is hereby replaced by Ordinance No. 160 and is attached
herete 25 Exhibits A & B, and incorporated herein by reference, in its stead;

Section, 2. Severanee Clavse, It &s e inteot of the Boand of Cotnty Commissioness of Perquimars County,
Morth Caroling, and it is hereby provided, that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, pivase or provision
of this Crdinence is hetd to be invalid or unconstiastional by a court of competent furisdiction, such issvaiidigy

or unconstiggionality shalt aot be construed a3 to render invalid or unconstitationat the remaining provisions
of this Ordinance; and

Section 3. Effective Date. This Crdinance shalf tke effect upon its pessage and enaciment. This Ordinance

shall be recorded in a beok kept and maintained by the Cletk of the Board of County Commissioners af
Perguimans County, North Carolina.

PASSED AND ENACTED by the Board of Comtty Commissioners of Perquimans County, North
Caroling, this 1% davof Fuly L2019,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA

By

Wallace E. Welson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners




3522 July %, 2049 continued V.A. - Page
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Bozrd

Effective Data:

EXHIBIT A

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORDINANCE REGUELATING
AMBUEANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
ORDINANCE NO, 100

Section 1. Purpose. In the Public interest and for the promotion of the fealth, safety and welfare of the
citizens of Perquimans County, Weorth Caroling and prrsuant to the anthority conmined in M.C.0.8. §534-250
and other applicable laws, the following ordinance sets forth the conditions, Bmitations, restrictions and

requirements under which a person, as defined hezein, may provide ambulance services or Operate ambalfances
in Perquimmans County, Morth Carolina,

Section 2. Abbreviations and Definitions. Far the purposes of this erdinance, the following words,
Phizses, $srms and abbreviations shall have the meaning(s} given helow.

“dmbutance " Any privately ar publicly cwaed motar veiticle, aireraft, or vessel that is specifically
designed, consinrcted or modified aad equipped and is intended o be used for and is maintained oT operated

for the wransportation of patients on the streets o highways, waterways, or aireays of this State in aceordance
with the provisions of N.OLG.S. §131E-155.

“Board of Commy Contmissioners "-Perquimans County Board of Commissioners,
“Conmy""-Perquimans Cownty, Morth Carafina.
"County EME*- Perguirtans County, Horth Caroling EMS System,

“Frenchisee " Any owner, as defined herain, of & #anchisee o o

perate & franchize in Perquimans
County, North Caroling shat is granted snder the terms of this Ordinance.

"NCGE "North Carolina Genera] Statozes.
"NCOEMS " North Caroling Office of Emergency Medica? Services.
“Chener"-Any person or enlity who owns ar ambulance.

"Pariene™-A perzon who is sick, injured, weunded, or otherwise incapacitated ar helpless suck at
some wedica assistance might he anticipated as defined in N.C.5.8. §131E-155.

“Person™- Any individuat, firm, partnership, COnpaRy, corporation, association, limited liahitiry
ompay or group of individuals acting for a colmmen pltpose, or organizations of eny kind including hus noe
limited to 20y local, state or fedara) governmental agency.

“Persornel“-Any person tmploved by an owner or franchises in any duties associated with or in
conmection with the service of transporting patients in an ambulance.

“Provider"-Aay individusl, firm, parmership, Company, corpordtion, association, limited liability
company or group of individoals acting for 2 common Parpose, of orgatizations of any kind who engage in the
service of ansporting patients in an ambulance.

“Shall "-ebways describes actions which are vequired and not merely suggestive or directive.

“Stare “-Stare of North Cargling,

Section 3. Framchise Required. It shalj be unlawfil for any person or pwner o provide ambulance
services or bo operate ambulances of any fype withirt the County without having been granted & franchise to do
50 by the County.  Provided however, this section shall agt gpply to: {3) ambaiances cwned ar Operated by the
County; (i} ambulances cwned by an agency of the United States; {3ii) ambulances which Transport patients
wao are picked up outside the County and transperied to destinations cutside the County; (v} ambulances
which transport patients wio are picked up cutside the County apd teansported 1o destinadions inside the
County; {v} ambulance which transpor patients which are picked up inside the caurty and wanspotted to
destinations outside the County; and {iv} any owaer, person ar enkity rendering assistence fo the County or a

franchised ambulance service in the svent of a major catastrophe or emergeacy purstant to the Mordh Carofina
Muteal Aid Apreement.

Secsion 4. Personnel Credentials Required.  Pursuent o MCUGS. §131E-658 and $131E-15%, no
personzizl shall attend to a patient nor transport a patient within the County, unless he or she holds a vaiid
credential issued by the Morsh Carolina Department of Health Service Repulation, Office of Emergency
Medical Services and hes passed a Technizal Scope of Peactice with the Perguimans County Medical Director,

Section 5. Application for Ambulznce Fraschise Requirements. Each application f:?r 4 Fanchise to
operate an dambulance or ambulance service in the County shall contain the following inforrmation:

{2} The name and address of the owner of the ambulance service snd owmer of any wehicle,
ambuiznce, apperans, equipment, property or Bacilities designated for the operation of the ambulance.

() If the applicant is a corporation or lmited liability company, a certificate of gead standing from
the Worth Carotina Secretary of State,




July Madhe continBa3ge 6 a3z

e} The made name or ficsitious names, if zny, under wiich the appiicant does business, aAlong with a
ceriified copy of the assumed name certificate,

(d) A reseme of the training and experience of all personnel sssociated with the applican? in the care

of patients to inciude state credentials and other asseciated professional centifications or course completion
docomentation.

(e} A full deseription of the type and level of servize to be provided inciuding 4 description of the
applicant’s ahility o provide service, how many howrs a dav and how mny days & week the service wiit be
provided, the area o be covered, an estimate of the minimur: @d mEximum resposse time for calls wighin e
arex of service, the Jocation of the Place or places from which e service is intended to operate, the maoner in
which the pubkic will be sble to obtain assistance and how ambulances witf be dispatched.

a1 A complete set of Snancial staternents for the entity for the previous thees year petiod, andited by
a Certifted Public Accountant with an vnquatified opindon. Financial stetements muost contain an income
statement, balance sheet and a cash fow staTement,

(B} A statement of which services the applicane ineends 10 provide; SMETZERLY, AON-SMergenay,
convalescen, hospital to hospital, speciaty care manspott of 2 combination theveot

) Such further information which the County shall dezm reasonable and necessary 1o determine the
capability of the applicant to provide ambulance services within the Coeagy,

Section 6. Appifcation Review Fee. At the time the applicant subemits its application for franchise, the

epplicant shalf submit an apphication review fee in such amount as shall &2 set by the Board of Commissioners
in & fee schedule.

Sextion 7. Hearing on Application. Within sixty (683 days of the receipt of an application, the County
will schedule a time and place for a hearing an the #pplication before the Counsy’s EMS Peer Review
Committes, Afier such Bearing by e County’s EMS Peer Review Commitiee, the Committee shag forward
te the Board of Commissioners js recommendation on the application and thereafter within thirty {307 days af
the Commities's hearing on the application, #e Board of Commissioners will make a fina? decision on the
application and the Counzy will provide the applicant with netics of its decision on the application,

Section 8. Award of Franchise. A franchise may be granted iFthe Counyy fisdds that:

(2} A need exists for the services peoposed by the applicant iz it application 1o improve the medical
services evailable to the residents of the County and the pr i t

cost effective.  Tn order for the Couniy fo determime the reasonzblensss and cost effectiveness of the
applicant’s prepesed services, the applcant shalf submit to the County 2 schedule of the applicant’s propased
Tee schedule at the time e applicant’s application i submitted 1o the County.

() The proposed services will fit within the County’s EMS System Plan so as to zot adgversaly affect
the fevel of service aor operations of the Cowney’s EMS operations or of other agencies ar existing Fanchisess.

{&) The applicant shows 3 has met federsf, state and focal standards ouflined in thiis oedinance,

Section 9. Enittal Feanchize Fee. Upen approval and award of a franchise, the franchisee shalf By 0

the County an inital franchise fee a8 set forth Ia Section 5 hersin or as otherwise set by the Board of
Conmenissioners,

Section Tl Qagoirg Service and Frenchise Fees, Onge the franchises begins its operations and
providing services under the framchise she franchisee shall pay to the County service fees end URERIRNg
Emnchise fees as set by the Board of Commisstoners, far the foffowing:

{82 A paramedic intercept fos, ag ser by the County Commissioners, in which County EMS personnel
attend o the patient being transported or serviced by the &anchisee,

) The Couaty shal chargs the Franchises an enpua ongoing frenchise fee equat to g perecntage of
BI0ss reventues derbved from the franchises’s Perquimans Coanty operations as may be set in a fee schedule
adepted by the Beand of Commissioners in the County’s annusaf budget. In order for the County to determine
the annnal fanchise fee due &y the applicant, the applicant shall peovide 1o fhe County on an annual basis an
sudited financial statement of the Beoss revernes derived from the franchises's Perquimans County opesations.

(] An annsal renewal foz in such amount a5 may be set by the Board of Commissioners in a fes
schedute. The Board of Commissioners reserves the right, or an annest basis, o amend the amoun: of the
annual repswal fes,

Section 11, Operationat Standards and Expectations of Service. Each franchisee shall pravide the
following:

{2} Each embuiance shall be requised & reader assistance o any requesting individual or agency ina
professional and simely manner.

{6} Eack ambulance shall be required to render sssistance to the Couaty in she event of a major
catastrophe, emergency, maturat disaster or whes all County EMS resources are in service er zre temperariby
umzvaliable to respond o emergency requests for service,

Section 12. Reporting and Documentztion. Franchisee shall keep and maintain all records eelated 1o
the mafntenance and operations of franchises’s ambralence service and all such records and shall be open for
mspeetion by the County’s represensatives dusing the franchisee's normat busiress houwrs. The types of
docurments which shall be Xeot, maintained and open to inspection by the County shall inciude, Sut not be
limeited to, dispaseit recores, rip records and Iogs, dadly repont fogs, equiptment end vehicks mspestion Teperts,
and daily driver and attendans checklist Iz addition o the records listed gbove, the franchisee shalt submit 1o




3524 July 1, 2019 continued VA, - Page 7

the county on a semi-annual basis i ¢lectronic form the fellowing formation: number of responses by type
and time frame, response Hme dawa, ny responses associated with 2 death, staff activities nciuding training
hosirs and hours worked ang emy vehicle failures or other maintenance fssue which limit response avaitabiliey,

Tiee Hme period {r which the franchises's records shait be kept and maitained shef be &5 set forth by the rules
amd reguiations of NCOEMS.

Seetion 14, Equipment and Supplies. Franchisee’s apparatus and equipment shall be in accordance
with the standards developad by the North Cargling Medical Care Commission and the Morth Carolina College

of Emergancy Physicians and those stendards are incorporated herein as if set fozth fully,

Section 35, Wehicles and Vehicle Opecators. Al of franchises’s emergency vehizle operators shall be
required te chrain emergency vehicls operstor training and franchisee shall keep documentation on fle
detatting the performanes of ezth operatar based on writtess performance and acssal driving evaleations, Al
franchisee personnel shaf be subject to annual deiving record checks. All of franchisee’s vehicles shalf be m

Section 18, Communications. Each of franchisee’s vehicles shall be in compliance with the minimun
cormrounicstions requirements as farth by MCOEME. Communications shall be able to be monitored by
County withoul encryption. Federai Communications Commission (FCC) licensing wilt be the responsibility
of the franchisee. Copies of all FOO uulthorizations, certificates and licenses shal? be wvailable for mspection
by e County per FCC mules and regatations,

Section 7. Fees fur Services, Fees for franchises™s services shaff noe exceed the County's EMS foeg
sehedule. Franchisee shafi nor aktempt 10 cobtect fees for service on ENY eIRergency response wniil the patient
has reached the point of destination, hes received medisal gtiention and 35 0 a condifion deemed by the
PaLiene’s attending physician to be fit e consult with franchisee conceming Fees and charges. | addition,
franchisee shatt not aitempt %o collect fees from family, Buazdians or the patient during the course of medical
treatment On scheduled, neon-emergency services where o patient Tequires Bansportation for RO-GMETEeRsy
events, the franchisee may atterept collection of fees before e ambulanes wip begins or &5 compiated.

Section E§, Termination, Suspension, Revecation or Reinstatersent of Franchise, Either party at i
option may terminate the franchise vpon SERRy (59} days prior writien notics to the ather parey.

H & suspension, revecatlon or termination of 2 franchise is entered for Franchisee’s Failure to comply
with fhe terms of the franchise o this ordinance, frznchisee sl immediately cease eperations and there shaft
be no refand of any feanchise fees or renewal fees paid e the franehisee wnder such circumstances.

For non-compliance with the provisions of the franchise or s erdinance, the Couney shalf hold a
hearing and upon thirty {30} days” notice, may sespend of revoke the franchise. 3F at such hearing, the Couaty
finds that the frenchises has comectad any deficiencies o issues of aon-compliance and is in comepliasee with
the franchise and this erdinance, e fianchise may be reinstated,

Upon reinstatement of a sugpended or revoked franchise, the Ganchises shalt be placed on probation
and subject to reviews of it performance under and compliance with this ardinance and the franchise for a
period of not iess fhan sk £6) mouths and if after a six (6} month pericd the franchisee js found 10 be in

comipliance with this ordinance and the franchise, the franchise will be renewed for a muenally agreed ypon
e,

If the frenchises fails o comply with the terms of this orditance and the franchise which necessitates

mere than see (2} hearings PEr year, then the County may revoke the franchise with no eption of renewal for 2
period on ne Jess thag en €103 years,

Sectien 19, Changes in Ownership of Franchises. Any changes of ownership m franchises shall
atomaticalty termimate the franchise snd shatf reqeive a new applicatios,

Section 20. Sale of Franchise. The Rapchise shiall not be soid, assigned or atherwise trarsferred 1o amy

octher Person or entiy. Any such sate, assignment or transfer shall resulf in immediate termination of the
franchise,

Section 21, Renewal of Franchise. The applicant may venew the franchise upos the same tenes 2nd
conditions by sebmission of an application for repewal to the County at feast sixty {600 days before the
expiration of the current serm.

Section 22. Operating Expenses, Any and al] operativg expenses arising ouk of or in connection with
the Franchise shall be the sole responsibility of franchisee. Under no circemstances shall any of the papenses
asssing auk of or in conaection with the franchise be the respottsibility of the Cousty.

Section 33, Damapes and Indemnification. The frenchisee shall be responsible for a% dan-fages of
injuries to persons or property when such injury or damage is caysed by the mepfizence of the franclisee and
its agents, emplovees end independent contractoes.

The franchisee shall indernnify and hotd harmless the County for asty end all elaims, suits, Jsdzments or

costs incumed by the County which are cansed by the negligence of the franchisee and its agenls, emplovess
and indepeadent contractors.




iy Yofg cminage 8 oo

Section 234. Iasurance Requirements. Franchisee shall have at all times in force and effect insuranee
<overage which shall provide and inciude: appropriate statutory worker's compensation, three mitfon dollars
{33,000,060.00} of combined single Smit motor wehicle ingurance coverape, three mitlion dobiars
{53,000,000.06} of combined simgle Emit peneral Habiliey coverage and fhres million dobbars [53,600,800.00)
combined single limited of professional liability coverage. Franchises shall anauvatly provide the County with
a copy of the insurer’s Centificate of Insurance for the above Hsted CO¥RTAZES,

Section 25. MCOEMS wilt ha the enforcing agency as it refates to Motk Caralina CGeneral Statutes,
Marth Caroting Administative Code and the Morth Caroling College of Emergency Physicians TegUirements

for EMS providers, The Courty will be the enforcing agency as it relates to the franchises's compiiance with
the franchise ar this ordinance,

Section 26, Scope of Franchises Coverzge 4rea, Undess otherwise Bmited in the franchise, the
franchisee shull be permitted 1o cover the entire Coustty. However, the County in its sole discrerion has the

statutery power to Yimit the hours and days the franchisee may operate and the areas of the County witich may
be served by the franchisee.

Section 27, Controlling Law and Venue, The terms of the franchise and this ordinance shall be
eonstrued under the law of the State of Nonh Carglin, The venue of any legal dispute grising eut of the terms
oFthe franchise or this ordinancs shall be @ the court of appropriase furisdietion in Perquimans County.

Section 28. Term of Franchise. The term of any franchise granted hereunder shalf be valid for a term
of one (1) year from the date of issuance of the feanchise provided that the franchises is in compliance with e
terms of ¢his ordirancs, In addition, the County and the feanchises edek reserve their right to ferminate the
Eeanchise upon sixty (60} days prior nnice 1o the other party as set Forck in Section 16 hersin.

Section 29. Heservation of Rights. The County in its sole discretion reserves the right to amend or
modify shis ordinance, In the event the County excreises its diseretion to amend or medify dis ordinarce, any
amendments ar modifications which are mzde to this erdingnce stall not apply 1o ary then existing franchises
and shatt only apply to appiications for & Fanchise which are subaneitted after the date of such amendments and
modifications. Provided however, as to any then existing franchises, these amendmenss ar modifications so
made shall epoly to any renewal term of &n existing franckise. The County also reserves the right (o open or

close acceptance of applications and o Timit the aumber of Banchises grarded based on the nesds of the
County,

Section 30. In addition to any rights of punishmrent given to the County in #is ordinance or the Marth
LCaratina General Statutes, z violation of any provision of this Chapter shall be a misdemesnor punishable by a

fine net e excesd Five Hondrad Dollagrs {$506}, or imnprisenment for not more Han thirty (30} days, or bath.
Each day’s violation of this article is e separate offense.

WITNESS my hand and the ofticiat seal of Perquimans County, this the 1% day of Juiy, 2019,

Wallaca E. Refson, Chairman

Perquimans County Hoard of Cormmssioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Huonécutt, Clerk to the Board
Perguimians County Board of Commissioners

EXHIBITE

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING
AMBULANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
ORDEINANCE NO, 100

2015-2020 FEE STRUCTURE

Application Review Fee {Section &) 55,600
Paramedic Intercept Fee {Section E0a) £100 per oceurrence
Annual Ongeing Franchise Fes E0% of Gross Reveroes derived from the Franchisee’s
Perquimans Coungy Operations

Arnnuz] Renevral Fee 2,500

FA ko bk ok kR Rk ko k kS kg

WORK SESSION
Jeely 15, 2019
700 pom.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in & Work Session on honday, Jufy 15,
2019, gk 700 pora. in the Commissicners Roorm lecated on the first fioor of the Perquimans County
Courthause Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace E. Melson, Chairman Jogeph W Hoffer

Kyle Jones Alan Lenngn
Charles Woodard




3525 July 1, 2012 continued V.A. - Page 9
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair

UTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boass
Chairman Nedson cafled e meeting 10 order, Commissione

. r Lennon gave the invocason and
the Chaizman lad the Pledge of Alegiance. Chaiman Melsan explained that Commissioners Laigh
and Woodard were out of oy,

INTRODUCTION OF PERQUIMANS YOUTH DELEGATE

) Chairman Meison recognized Meredith Wood, Extension Agent - 4-H Youth Devetopment, who
introduced Clayton White, the 4.8 ¥outh that will be atending the 4

LOTTERY FUNDS DISCUSSION

Chairman Nefson recognized Tamnva Tumer, Fergeimans County Superintendent, who reag
{he foflowing statement:

Famya Tomer

Boxed of Educelion

Cr. Arewy White, Cher

Supesnlondest Amy SRR, Vice Cher
Pirqirmr Consity Schach Eu:fﬂ Muﬂa
F. [15013:}? : ooy Windaw
o, Meh Coipgnn 17544 Miang Yohet

Groad evening br. Nebsan, Me. Hesth and Board Aembars! [Fank Fous dit pliey 05 e ymornimsty us comme spek o o
iring your werk session.

Tha purgnme € us being here i W 2aplsin the reason welly e wilk be reguesting 81 96,629 ofthe doftery mumics. This request
s8] be to pay o the cuncessivn stard and bathroom S=uilding ot i hlctic comples.

Sautly efter Eeame on board & superintendznt oo M 1%, megings were held (@ sipdzte me on the atetesic comples kaildiag
project. Deriag the meetings with Me. Suncs, Mrs, Yok, and Sr. Tavisce, the Mzancial Satanc nfihe Huidding pecdecL, what
hd Bten paid Bor, and whiat 58] noeded s e lieded werne revizwed,

Wirs. Vieak confirmied B (bose mealings Eiat e Fesels 1zeded T profect commlntine: were svadlahe.

On linz 1871 Fecursitd & peiat out 0F ol autsiasding purcase arders isvolving cailal esAkiy preseets and she atslesic
coniples. The purpase of this regiest was b tonfenm th we: e i goad Enancial deding lie paiect comaletion:

Alfkerihe repoet was e, 4 mesting nas held and ke repart shawed 1Bl the Sradget fad Boen cvemspens.

Vhe eapilal eubizy sflmment seceived from the cesnmissiones wus spent daring chie sehont year un B ceilal proiects tha
wrs peeseeted in our hudzet. The fisarce offcer corabined <apitah catley amb g Samery niomey that was proveided for e
atkle i coinpdax when they shousd have bers 2coounied for saparaizly.

Atk el of the schook year, fmding thes was pravided e capdiel auilay hid been speat on those projects. Bevause the fands
were tommingded, morz eviney was spenl oo the whilchic emerlen chass Wkt wis providad Shrough the ey for thal purpose.

We'r oot hese 10 omake exuses or 1 pass e b o b rezsipraresy; sharal 1he mdslake dliat occumed. Wi have a wew finance
effizot that heging tamarrau 2 he s Beun infoemsed. He asa coses 0 Us wita W years of experienoe as o chicf finzesc
cffizer of a neighbeetsg school distriet. Under his Seadership 2 gvm complex has beers boilt 23 1 now sehoal f cleresly o
bz, We will be warking veit hins 4 Bevelop processes ant peucedures d-easure this wow'y happen agsn in e figus.

Aqu dhere any yuesibens?

After completing  her tomments, she intoduced James Bunch, Assistant Schoot
Supgrin&endgni, and James Davison, Maintenance Supervisor.  She said that she brought these

¥ Commissioner Jones: Mr. Jones asked hs, Turaer what theis Fund Balance wes. 3s. Taroer said that itwatp
isthe over T200,800. Mr. Heath warted to verify whether it was the General Fund or Capital Fand, My, Bunch
sald that it was the General Fund Balance

¥ Cheirman Melson: Me Nelson asked whas their o] Budgzt was for FY 200520, He wanted o deterriine
what percentage the Funé Balane was of the iotab budpet. #r, Buach saig fhat it was azound B2 E,000,000,

Ms. Torner said 1hat it was Jower than the 835, Mr Heaths said thas the §% does ot necessary appdy o the
sehool system,

¥ Chairman Melson: Mr. Mebson asked if they had looked at ary capital requests that shew made his year to see
if they could postpane thoss expenses, Ms. Tirmer swd Eat they met ang revicwed their requests Bue they did
rot sec any Juff that the school system could posipone amwy of thedr capitat reguests for Y 281804,

® Coonty Monager Henth: Me. Heath asked if the Boasd coskd weeive & cepy of what she read tonight ang &
capy of & breakdown of how the intery shoney was spent. R, Turnes said that ske would be bagpy te provice
that te Rim. He would forwar 5t te the Commissiaders,

» Comenissioner Leppon: dr. Lenngn askes i the new Finance Officer kad &een asked 10 prepise o plan of
action to briprove their process. Ms, Tumer 5a3 that the new Firance Officer’s name is Rube lanchasd and

pressnted mase information on bis qualifications.

Tanve Turner: bis Tusner said that the lack of experieace of the previeus Finunce Oificer was tse reason that

this problem occurres. The former Fipance Officer explnined thed 1¢ the Beard of Education stating thar she did

not have a pood anderstanding of how the ioliesy money worked,

%!




July V28 continBage  10sso7

¥ Commibssioper Jones: Me, Joges undersizids that Gis siheation doss mot reflece #n s, Fumer. Parl of his

isste 35 the word “overspent™. His said tha taris 35 the second £me thar the Sehos] Board has ¢ome fo the Board
of Commissioners requesting finds i fiflesr: manths. Last fime § was For 535,000 for 2 ke down HVAC
sysierl. The next item was for $125,000 For Tights far the Athlesic Complex, En kis opinjon, be feels that thepe
&% SO Sefidus prioeity fsues here. Mr Fones asked waedd it hurt ta Jeave the Complex as 5 and wait H3
they get the meney.
James Davison: Mr. Dhvison resparded o Mr. Janes' questions, He said thot it wauld kot Aum anything bt
there Js an expeciafion ameng some individeals in the enmmLnisy that e Complest wonid be whlized next
sthoot year starting i early Seatember. There is 55l 0 lor of work 4o be dane at the Complax,

¥ Tanve Tureer: Ms. Tomert said that, 3 4hey et the lotery funding a5 requested, they shouis be asle 13 use the
focifity fae sheir first game in September Buk it will not e a comgleted facility. They would ot have the feld
hause, the ticket baoth, and zome beaification items compieed, Buat it would e ready to play foothali,

* Commissioner Jones: bir. Fones ssked if they had asked Dr. Nixon for any funds Tames Binch ssiel that they
hawe not asked him far any funds from June 7 through the end of Hay. Most oF Mr. Bunch ang Tir., Nixon's
discisssions were abous where we are with the Complos and where we aps hezting and what the priacitics are,

> Couply Manarer Heath: Mr. Heath siated that ey bad $197,000 in lottery funds currently. You ase asking
for BE45,000, Do vou bave 2 plan to ask for any additional fanding in the fidase For fature yaars, witl they be
sgending more funds Fom the lottery azcount? 32r. Bench said ¥os they would but there needs i te some
serious discussion en whers ey are godng to. They have BORe throigh for superintendenis and three france
officers, He has soen more than five models and phase amd desipn were differens, They had to wdapt and ubze
the funds that were avaitable, e gncouraged the Board (o # loak at the current structire. There aze Tl eaIras
Juest wihtat thew neaded 1o pay foothali. Mr. Heath spid that, a5 far as fture venrs, what the plar &5 for the Aiture,
Thair first priority was the foetial] field. Phase 2 may be soceer field and rack. They need 1o come up with a
sustinabic plan that is supparted by the Commissioners ang fchedes fanding a2 a rensonahle e sa we can
move: forvward with this venture, M:. Heath explained te Mr. Bunch thas he was asking These questions becauss
the current debt serviee far e schogd Puis 2 great deak of pressire o she County's budger, Lattery fiands are
permissibie 10 be used o helz witk debr service Paymenss. Thar is whas is oo the mind of the Board of
Commissionears,

P Commissioner Besmon: Wr. Lenagn siated that he feels that the rew fimarce officer will be pood
fiture fonding for the compicx, Sincs by, Blanchard bas had g great $eal of i j
feels that the Schoo] Boarg and Siaft fezd 19 eely on him znd bis G
they are blassed to bave kim come 0r board g work with them.

» Chairman Melson: s, MNeison asked if 3t was their plars to mave forward, Ther need to get 8 handis on wha

tdse needs to be done. A, Turner said that Mz, Davison saig that they need b complete the sidowaik to the
£oncession Sand and sestreims to be ADA compitant. They also nee to cover she CVErspEnk Hems and this
anz Last project with the sidewnik, Chagreran Melson asked if they completed these twa itesms, woubf they he
ehle to piay Faothal? i the tat. Mr. Davison said shas they woald,

¥ LCounty Manaper Heath: 3r Hoaths asket abeur packing availability. Me. Davison szid shat it was petrnisted
by he Fown of Heriford to aflaw parking =t the high schoal so they wouid have to eross the street. He Firther
stated that the current compieted garkiag lot wauid be for i2ndicap parking and ous sarking.

¥ Commistoner Jones: Mr, Jones Hzed fhal, in spite of his previois COmmIERlE, Be has more faith i Fanys
Tumer than ke hiad in Matthew Chesszman,

® Commissiceer Lennan: pdr Leanor agreed with Mr, Eores ang Feels that they reed to move Forwasd znd
tiake better desisions.

v

Chaimman Neison asked if there wers any further comments or questions. Their being rone,
e thanked Ms. Turner, Mr. Bunch, and Mr. Davison for toming te the YWork Session to exphain the
situation. They thanked to Board for allrwing them to come.

ECONOMIC DEVEL OPMENT CONSULTANT CONTRACT

Chairman Maisan explained that this iem was removed from the July £ Consent Agenda o
tenight's Agenda so that e Board coutd discuss this sontract, Commissioner Lennon did not
understand the contract because jt did not look like an offcia: contract as we have done in the past.
i looked Hke just a |etter. Mr. Heath explained that tis letier was il that the County received fom
Bave Goss, Esonomia Development Consultant, The Beard budgeted this amount for EY 2019-20
befors kir. Goss orovided A, Heath with this Istier. Mz Goss has mentioned that he was beaginning

i

formatized contract for Mr. Goss, After discussing that Sigls Budget and the future of the marine
industrial park, County Manager Heath and Chaiman Neson will be talking fo the Department of
Sommerce to Bnd out optfens that they need 1o he iooking into.  Mr. Heah fesls that we need gt
izast a part-fme Econgmic Devaloper. Chairman Melson asked if here were any ofer comments
regarding any of the items discunsad tenight, The following individissls made CHTEERDS:

F Comeissioner Hofffer: 4 Hoffler wanteg o Jnow i they needed te take action tonight.  dMr. Malson

exptained shat they cotld red take aclion ionigar, Thas weuld ostar in the August mesting.
¥ Frncy Mathews: Mg Mathews made comments or how this coudd haggen.
F  Commissioner Jopes: He feeds thaz, if we eontinue to give them the funds that tagy ask for it, they will continue

1o ask far ndditional fiending.
¥  County Manager Heath: Mc Heath fesls that, should thew get this money, they oeed to Bank some of it for
ftnre maintenance issues.
ADJOURNMENT

There heing no further comments or business discuss, the Work Session was adjpurnad at
755 pm.

Watlace E. Melsan, Chairman

Clerk to the Soard

LA T I I A




V.B. - Page 1

Phoser (252) 426-T010
(252) 426-5564
Fae: (252) 426-4034

P Box 7
Hertford, M.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

July 29, 2019

Tax Refund: (Perquimans County)

Kenneth & Arlene Strauss $512.43
Description of house was changed during reval and should
not have been. For 2018

Account #: 257321

Kenneth & Arlene Strauss $512.43
Description of house was changed during reval and should
10t have been, For 2017

Account #: 257321

Ketineth & Arlene Strauss $512.43
Description of house was changed during reval and should
not have been. For 2016

Account #: 257321

Gertrude Riggens $101.32
Turned vehicle in to Wells Fargo
Account #; 0042042348

Bradley Scott Miller $112.19

Vehicle transferred to Germany
Account #: 0048355060

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to lve, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ July 16, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

RAME: Amanda Richardson SOC. 8EC. NO. _

POSITION:__Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator DEFT.: 911 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/01/2019

GRADE: B2 STEP: 1 SALARY: $14.04 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

WWM

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

H

f DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
I i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
%
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

A IR Wk e e ok ek e

DEPARTM RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Ve o Yot

il B )
D&/E: July 16, 2019 DATE: 7/5f }i‘i
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.2, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Barry A. Overman SOC. SEC, NC.:
POSITION: ___ Parf-Time Fire Marshat DEPT.: __Emergency Services

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2019

GRADE:__ 78 STEP:__ 18 SALARY: _$30.18 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Auqust 1, 2020

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ko kA R R e ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ik HEE,
DATE: DATE: __ | / 31 / q
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Pjge 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7 229

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sht’ﬁf Rﬂft{ﬁ/ Eo’wam{f S0C. SEC. NO.

7 T P T — R
POSITION: Dw»jjy / 51% ¢ DEPT.. Shen Jp/f & ?“ﬂf’—?ca’
[l
34 .
R new ewpLovee ErrecTvepate A ugust 1T 2019
. b ”
Grabe: 65 sTEP: 3 satary: 439,977
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: §-1-2020
M
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Dot TIONARY PERIOD.

O] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
’ Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ik ki dhd ik Rk ko
DEPARTMENT,RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
y
) W g and :
pate:_ [/ -2 2/ oate:_7/29/11

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.C4. - Page 1

Hunter G. Saheron
456 Poor Hill Road
Hertford, NC 27944

July 23, 2019

The Honorable Jacqueline S. Frierson
Perquimans County Register of Deeds

Dear Jackie:

Fhereby submit my resignation as Deputy Register of Deeds effective
August 2, 2019, | have enjoyed my time here and |

thank you for giving me the
opportunity,

Sincerely yours,

4w N
Huntljr &\g;né ' B{'L"W

Deputy



V.C5. - Page 1

July 23, 2019

To: Perquimans County, NC

RE: 2019 Retirement

Fam writing to inform you of my plan to retire, effective
November 1, 2019. | am grateful for the ocpportunity to have
worked with Perguimans Cou nty for over 21 vears,

Sincerely,

Cheryl Moore Downing



V.CB6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ﬁlu 'f,L;; Rle D019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Patricia Serino

S0C. SEC. ND.
POSITION: income Maintenance Caseworker |

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE}
DATE e;ﬂiuccsssma COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
(>3

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3

4}
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATICN: July 28, 2019

F] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BFING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T I R ok bRk R R R ARk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

ER APPROVAL
i

DATE:  July 26, 2019 DATE: 7/ l? ;’?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.IC7, - Page 1

Mary Hunnicutt
— A e T
From: fonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Monday, july 29, 2019 519 PM
To: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov
Cc Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews; admmems@perquimanscountync.goy
Subject: Fwd: FExternal} Position

Please see below regarding the resignation of part-time EMS employee Alan Smith. In recent weeks Sean Tripp
and Heather Nash, also part-time employees have hoth dropped off their EMS uniforms, but we did not receive

a formal written resignation. Please accept this email as notification that all three part-time EMS staff members
have resigned and should be removed from our staff roster,

Let me know if you require further,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director {ES-1)

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC. 27944

252-426-6546 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax

Begin forwarded message:

From: A Smith <wunmarine/@vahoo.com>

Date: July 29, 2019 at 8:39:41 PM EDT

To: "Jonathan A. Nixon" <{nixon@perquimanscountvac. cov>
Subject: [External] Position

Reply-Te: "wunmarine/@vahoo.com” <wunmarine@ivahoo.com>

Dear Jonathan,

I want to thank you for all vou have done for me during my tenure at Perquimans EMS! You have an amazing
organization, and { enjoved serving under your direction. However, with my new career, geing to school and
fulfilling my other obligations my time is limited,so { am standing down from my part-time position at
Perquimans EMS. Moreover, 1do this with much hesitation as you are a great leader and you and your
organization serve your community with pride. I hope that if my life slows down that may be | could join your
family of providers once again. Please, accept this as my resignation and I will return your uniform articles that
I have as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Alan Smith



V.C8. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 31, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
i EMIS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: James Davenport S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time Paramedic RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE Aisgust 1, 2018
GRADE: 88 STEP: SALARY: $18.25 per hour

Complete foliowing information only if for new emgfuzee

ADDRESS: 609 South Church Street

CET?!S'E‘ATE!ZEP _Hertford, NC 27844

PHOHE NHMBER {252)333-6066

il RECUMHEEHBA‘E‘!GN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMFLﬁYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION B C e : 9). -

GRADE: _STEP: SALARY:

b3 DL WA

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION -
Qv ,7_ o

MANAGE

E: 7 ~30-/9 DATE:
T‘:’HAN RAPPROUAL | . FINANCE OFFICER
| DATE: j/ 3.%4 - DATE:

Revised 7/05



‘u‘ €9 - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: JLEE‘f 31 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Gheisea Bunn SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ENS Part-Time EMT EESCH_E:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August'l,rzﬂ'ig |
GRADE: 63 STEP: SALARY: $14.65 per hour

Complete foliowing information onfy_ if for new emplovee.

ADDRESS: 284 Pond Road
CITYISTATEIZIP: Shawboro, NC_ 27973

PHONE NUMBER: (252)338.5817 .

il RECOMMENDATION AND EF
Date  CERTIFICATION :

CTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETO
Soiubullie 3

GRADE: ___STEP; - _ SALARY:

m*m**ﬂ—**mim

EMS DEPARTMENT ar:comsnnmem RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPRQ - :

QVAL~

bafe: __7-F0+9 | DATE:
COUNTY MANAGERJAPPROVAL _ FINANCE OFFICER
émﬁ | -

DATE 7/ 3,: A“I DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.CS, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 31, 2019
COUNTY OF PERQUINMANS
B EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: __ Brian Hickman SOC. SEC. NO.: _
POSITION: EMS Part-Time AEMT ' RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE August 1, 2019
GRADE: £6 STEP: SALARY: $16.72 per hour

Complefe following mfarmatmn nnfz if for new employes.

ABGRESS. 143 Spence Drive

CITYISTATEIZIP: Hertford, NC_27944
PHONE NUMBER: {252&1 2-3104

[ RECﬁMFAEHﬂhﬁGN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DHE TG
Date CERTIFICATION E :

GRADE: STEF_*: SALARY:

T ek Sew d e e o de e o A

EMS. DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE oV, | o
e
5=/ ? |  DATE:
cou%mnaes APPROVAL | FINANCE OFFICER
DATE 7/ 3j / A"”I DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.CO. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: July 31, 2019
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
B EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: __Morgan Lilly | SOG. SEC. NO.: __
POSITION: EMS Part-Time EMT RESCUE:
X New emPLOVEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1. 2019
GRADE: 63 STEP: ____ 1 _ SALARY: 14,68 per hour

Complete foﬂamng mfannaﬂon only if for new emgfq yee,

ADDRESS: 220 Powers Drive

CITY/STATE/ZIP: EEEzabEﬂt City. NC 27903

PHONE NUMBER: __ (252)337.5154 3

] RECOMMENDATION AND E
Date  CERTIFICATION

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N : . Fok Ak vk de e de S S b e Ak e . . -
EMS BEFARTMEN'E’ RECGMMENDATIOM - RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL » -

- n E:.. 7 :?a ‘/?

. ' DATE: :
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL -+ FINANCE OFFICER
aATE 7/ 3/ /f‘f . DATE: -

Revised - 7/05



V.C10. - Page 1 .

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 31 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
E EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Codi Grigos - SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time AEMT RESCUE:

[] nNew empLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: § perhour

Compiste following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATEZIP; -
PHONE NUMBER:

X July 31, 2018 RECOMMEN ATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION Foi B

GRADE: 65 STEP- 1 SALARY: $16.72

mmmm**mm

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION - RESCUE SQUAD aeccmmamamcﬂ
MANAGER APPROVAL .

7/3r /I"l | DATE:

COUN PROVAL _ FINANCE OFFICER

!v

DATE: B/f ;‘!
2 N

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.1l, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7 } 2H I 19

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Office Assistant i DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 {CIRCE.E}
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP; SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

XxL] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: August1, 2019 GRADE: 57 STEP: 5 SALARY: $ 25,793.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ik et d b ek R R e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

C{)ﬁ\' MANAGER APPROVAL
M i .
éiﬂﬁm ' Chame W
! T 7 1

DATE:  July 24, 2019 DATE: 7 / 26 /? i
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Grosjean SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Compliance Officer - AEMT DEPT.: EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

S e
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Datte TIONARY PERIOD.

X 8/1/2019 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 68 STEP: _7 SALARY: _$43.952

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e oo e ey e A e R

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ﬁ!mvwff\
] :

DATE: 7{/27/#’1

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DAT ?A?\ s/s

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.3. - Page 1
EMPILOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1 l 'l-‘i'\ \ ﬂl

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NaME: o Der D40 SOC. SEC. NO..___
posimion: Depidn [SRo DEPT..__ Sheri £f

H NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: %2 step; A salary: $33 ; A .co
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIROLE
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Daie RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
K 8-1-\1  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 & o 4
GRADE: wS STEP: X SALARY: 2 D2 .00
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.

Date TIONARY PERIOD. '

g - RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Ik R d R kR S e e bk ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A prd _ frawde t eath
) i /
DATE: ;2L 7 DATE: ‘?/:L‘f 14

13

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

i
i
|
i
!
i
i
[



V.D.3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: i \ 2‘\% i lﬁ

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name: Drind Bawos SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: P/'T- AW P | Gotral DEPT.: 5%\{_ (‘F.{-

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: S8 ster: _ 3 saary: 312, 24 .
[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
XI %1114 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: _S%¥ STEP: % SALARY: Ht2.6S W
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
b 3 R T T e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
T . "\i L]
pate: [ 2 S-1F DATE: 7}"-’"" {tﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.3. - Page 3
EMPEOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1~ 2—"{ - {Qi

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIOMARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NARME: ?D L] G re f}a LA SOC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: ’P ,'{-_ _DLP‘.\-"’? J DEPT.: Shﬁ_{} {_é-

] NEW EMPLGYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: %S sSTEP: >  SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

B -1-14 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 § g
GRADE: _[¢5 STEP: _ 4  SALARY: ¥ (7.1 per hr,

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: S5TEM: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
TRV
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
S it i tontl
- N !
pate: /X247 DATE: 7 }1" [1‘3

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D3. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1- 24 —-14
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
name:_DAMOD Size mare SOC. SEC. NO.._
POSITION: "D-e—féhj DEPT.. e e

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M
CURRENT: GRADE: (oD sTEP: &  saLary: © 34 0. ®©

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEPRP: SALARY:
] B -1- 4 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) q
GRADE: (5SS STEP: 3  SALARY: 34 934 o
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Diate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISfHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Ekdrkfh Rkt d it d
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPH{}VAi
N AR
DATE:__ [/ “27-/F pATE: 7 29 [%

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FOBRM DATE SUBMITTED: ___July 25, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tiffany Haynes SOC. SEC. NG.:
POSITION:__Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator_ DEPT.: 811 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

m

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

BDATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

08/01/2019 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62  STEP: 2 SALARY: $14.37 per hour_

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bR o P LT L T

DEPARTMEN ZEECOMMEND;&TIGM CGUNﬁ MANAGER APPROVAL

-.; . *
DATE:/ July 25, 2018 DATE: 7{/{2? / 16
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.EL. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY =~ “augszamson

FOMDELLA A, LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
o o
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-1550 W. HACKNEY BIGH, JR.
MARY B HUNNICUTT . COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERX Y0 BOARD
W. FRANK HEATH, 1] RESOLUTIGN AUTHORIZING SALE
COUNTY MAMAGER

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

L. The following described property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:

I — Oak Veneer/Red Cover Billiards Tahle

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sale this surplus property on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at
any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause 3 sumyary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and

Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 4™ day of March, 2019,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chainman
ATTEST: .

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportunity fit which to live, learn, work, prosper and piay.



V.E2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACEE, e on

FONDELLA A, LEIGE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
T. KYLL JONES
PO. BOX 45 ALAM LEMNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: (-2 32-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, 4R,
MARY P HUNNICUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERY TO BOARD
W. FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGER Faly 5, 2019

Governor Roy Cooper

North Carolina Office of the Governor
20301 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-0301

RE: LONG LEAF PINE AWARD
SID ELEY

Dear Governor Cooper:

Community as an instructor and coach in the Perquimans County School System, as Mayor
and Councilman of the Town of Herlford, as a fireman for 49 vears for the Hertford

Volunteer Fire Department, and hag recently retired as Executive Director of the
Perquimans County Chamber of Commerce,

Mr. Eley loves what he does and he loves the Town of Hertford and enjoys talking to
visitors that come to Hertford, NC. Because Mr., Eley has a long record of extraordinary
service to the Town of Hertford and Perquimans County, the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners recommend Mr. Eley for the Long Leaf Pine Award,

If you need any additional information or have any questions, please contact me.

WEN/mh

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play



North Carolina Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services

N.C. Forest Service

Steven W. Troxler
Commissionar

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath-

Enclosed you will find three copies of the 2019

N. C. Forest Service
861 Berea Church Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Scotf Bissatte
Assistant Cammissioner

Tuly 9, 2019

NECEY I

11 ; 'E

Eu{ i IE;E

Mo 15 a9 [ i

int “Eff%

E i i

i

!

The North Carolina Forest Service. Please si
self-addressed stamped envelope.

We will forward them to the NCDA&C
signed them, an original signed copy

Thank you for your cooperation.

MP/il

Enclosures

Sincerely,

e PR

Michael Petruncio
District Forester

1616 Mail Service Centar, Ralsigh, North Carolina 27695-1600

Prone: (919} 857-4801 » A (519) BST-4802 » W ncforestsenvice. gov
An Equal Opparunity Employar

-2020 County Cooperative Agreement with
gn all three copies and retum them in the enclosed

S Chief Deputy Commissioner, David Smith. After he has
will be mailed to you for your records.



V.F.I., - Page 2

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services

% 137,131
Total Cooperative
Appropriation

$ 89,135
State £5%

5 47,995
County  35%

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROTECT ION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
OF FOREST LANDS IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY NORTY CAROLINA

THIS AGREEMENT, made under authority of “An act to authorize Counties to

) restation and promotion of Forest
Management,” Article 75 of Chapter 106, G.S. 106-895 through G.8. 106-910, by

Session Laws 2011-145, s, 13.25{p), effective July 1, 2011, and also under
authority of the North Caroling Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
(hereinafter Called the Department}, party of the first part, and the Board of
Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY in the State of North Carolina {hereinafter
called the Board}, party of the second part, witnesseth:

That WHEREAS the said Board, recognizing the need for active forest protection,

development, reforestation, management and improvement in PERQUIMANS COUNTY
has accepted the offer of the Department for cooperation in accomplishing this object:

Mow, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the

said parties contract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equtipped Forest
Ranger organization in said county at the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as
the joint funds will permit, as follows:

Part1. THE DEPARTMENT AGREES:

I. To select and employ a County Forest Ranger for the purpeses of controlling

forest fires in said County; for detecting and extinguishing fires that break out;

for investigating the origin of forest, woodland and field fires; for enforcing State
forest fire laws; for taking such preventive measures, educational and otherwise,

as shall seem necessary to prevent forest fires; for developing and improving the
forests through reforestation, promotion and practice of Forest Management
practices; and for protection from insects and diseases.

2. To furnish to each Forest Ranger so employed a badge of office, stationery and
report forms, instruetional posters for use in the County, leaflets for distributing
to landowners and others: to purchase necessary equipment, communication

systems, and other Forestry improvements deerned necessary insofar as the
Joint funds will permit.

To pay the Forest Ranger for all official services rendered at a fair rate of pay.
Rates of pay are to be established by the Department in accordance with existing
State salary schedules,

Fhis insirement has been pre-avdited in the monnet

required bre she Local Government Bodget and Page 1 of 3

Fiscal Conival Acl.

w0

1
Authority Finance Officer




V.F.1. - Page 3

5. To submit to the Board of Commissioners moenthly {or at other mutually
satisfactory intervals) an itemized statement of all monies to he paid by the

County and those paid by the Department for the proper conduct of the work
within said County.

6. To make available anmually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted to it,
the sum of EIGHTY NINE THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED AND THEIRTY FIVE

DOLLARS {$89,135) as its share of an annual budget of $137,131 for carrying
on the work in said County.

Part IL. THE BOARD AGREES:

1. To pay the Department 35% of the total cost of the Forest Ranger salaries and

cxpenses and of other proper expenditures made in connection with the over-all

Forestry program in said County, upon receipt and conseguent approval of the
periodic statements submitted by the Department.

2 To appropriate arnually the sum of FORTY SEVEN THOUSAND, NINE
HUNDRED AND NINETY SIX DOLLARS {$47,996} which sum shall be available

for expenditure under the terms of this Agreement, and shall represent the
County's share of the annual budget,

Part IHl. IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:

1. That this Agreement becomes

effective July 1, 2019, and lasts through June 30,
2029.

2. Payments made for services rendered in a prior contract period will apply toward
the centract period in which the services were rendered and not toward the
coniract period when the payments are made.

3 That the annual appropriations as set forth above may be revised by mutual
agreement between the Department and Board, based on the amount of annual
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work, such
revision to become effective at the beginning of a given Fiscal Year. Any unused
balance of County funds remaining at the end of a Fiscal Year shall revert to
said County unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by both parties.

4, That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part Ji, Item 1, by
forwarding a county voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of
the County's share of expenditures as set forth in the Department's periodic
statement to the Board. That such payments be made by the Board within
thirty days following receipt of the Department's billing.

5. The title to all improvements and equipment purchased and/for construc:jte'd in
connection with this Agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or
their equivalent will remain in the County as long as this Agreement is in effect,

or as loeng as they are needed by the Department for the proper conduct of the
work therein.

Page 2 of 3



VF1. - Page 4

g, That the Forest Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board, shall present
to the Board statements of the work being d

one within the County, so that said
Board may be fully informed at all times regarding the Forestry finances and
activities within the County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their names and
seals upen the date herein helow specified.

For the Board of County Cornmissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Bate

County Manager

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement have been
mace by appropriation duly made or by bonds or notes duly authorized, as required by

the County Fiscal Control Act.

Date

County Finance
Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Date

Signature

N. David Smith
Chief Deputy Commissioner

Page 3 of 3




Transforming Lives

HEALTH RESOURCES

July 10, 2019

Dear COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS:

This letter is to introduce you Lo Trillivm Health Resources, a local government
agency/managed care organization (EME/MCO) whose responsibility is to manage state and
federally funded services for people who receive Medicaid, are uninsured, or cannot afford
services. We manage mental health {MH), substance use {SU), and intellectual/developmental
disability (i/DD) services in eastern North Carolina. Trillium covers 26 counties including:
Beaufort, Bertie, Brunswick, Camden, Carteret, Columbus, Chowan, Craven, Currituck, Dare,
Gates, Hertford, Hyde, Jones, Martin, Nash, New Hanover, Northampton, Onslaw, Pamlico,
Pasguotank, Pender, E=‘a=:rcgi.aima‘ns1 Pitt, Tyrell, and Washington. Trillium’s mission is
Transforming the lives of people in need by providing them with ready access to guality care,

NC Medicaid is undergoing multiple Systematic changes, Although these changes are
necessary to improve the lives of our Medicaid mernbers and to provide whole person care,

Trillium’s desire is to ensure gur members’ services and delivery of care are not disrupted
during this time of transition.

We are dedicated to working in collaboration with providers, identifying barriers that may
hinder a member's access to care, and finding viable solutions to thess issues.

Trillium asks for your participation in this par;trsership by completing, signing, and returning the
enclosed Letter of intent (O} and data sheet. You have several aptions to return your
information to us:

(Cptions listed on br:ick of letter)

24-Hour Access to Care Line - 877.685.2510

FrilfiumHes thResources gy 201 West First St, Greenvilie, NC 27858123z B66.ggB.2qqy Fax 252,215,688

g

H
iR

e
gy

|
1

Ik

1
i



V.F.2. - Page 2

201 West First Street

Greenville, North
Carolina 27858-3132

Page 2 of 2
Mail: Scan and fax: Scan and email: _
Trillium Mealth {252} 215-6883 E\ietwerksewicesSapport@TriliiﬁmNC,org
Rescurces Tailored Plan '
Network Department

Your services are imperative to our members’ h
strong bridge that connects peo

Carolinians.

We look forward to your response,

ealth and well-being; together we can build a
ple to the right services and tmproves the lives of North

Khristine Brewington, MS, LPC, LCAS, CCS, CCup
Vice President of Network Management

’ Tridlivm Health Resources
Administrative/Businass Cafls; 866.99%, 2507



V.F.2. - Page 3

LETTER OF INTENT TO CONTRACT WITH
TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES

FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES TO
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAID BENEFICIARIES

Transforming Lives

3 HEALTH RESOURCES

Trilfium Health Resources {(*Trillium"), 2 Local Management Entity/Managed Care
Crganization (LME/MCO)is pursuing Medicaid opportunities in connection with the North
Carolina Department of Health and Human Services ("Department"} Division of Health
Benefits ("DHB") future development of g Request for Application for Prepaid Heaith

Plan Services (hereinafter referred to as “the Behavioral Health Inteflectual Developmental
Disabilities Tailored Plan {BH /DD TP")

This letter shal serve as a Letter of Intent {LOI") by and between COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
and Trillium (Individually “Party”, collectively “Parties”) to enter into contract negotiations with
Trillium for participation in its provider network for the provision of services to Medicaid
beneficiaries efigible for BH /DD TR services that are enrolled with Trillium. This LOis

The undersigned provider will complete the enclosed Provider Information Sheet and return it
with the executed LOI. By signing the LOY, the undersigned provider understands and agrees
that it may be identified by Trillium to NCDHHS as a potential provider in Trillium's BH ¥DD

TP provider network. NCDHHS may use this LOI to evaluate Trillium’s qualifications to
operate a BH I/DD TP in North Carolina. Upon execution of the LOI, the Parties shall make
reasonable efforts to negotiate in good faith a formal written agreement (the "Agreement™),

which shall replace and supersede the terms of this LO{. The Agreement shall cutline the
relationship by and between the Parties,

Tritlium Health Resources COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
Signature: Signature:

Print: Print:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

24-Hour Access to Care Ling — 877 .885.2415
Business & Administrative Matters - 866.998.2597

. e s
IrlliumHealinResources.¢ 777 "2

i



V.F2. - Page 4

Page 2 of 2
1. North Carclina License Number

2. Nationat Provider identifier {NPI}

3. Medicaid Provider Identification Number (if any)

4. Providers Erinted Name

NC Address{es) Where Services Wiil Be Provided {or attach practice roster}

8. Zip Code 7. City, County, State

8. Telephone 8. Fax

10. Provider Type {e.g., physician, hospital, pharmacy,-cemmunity mental health center,
dentist, optometrist or ophthalmologist, freestandin

g laboratory, home health, public health
department, freestanding radiology,

general behavioral health provider, FQHC, RHC,
APRNM, PA, freestanding psychiatric hospital, or psychiatric residential treatment facifity),

1. PCP Specialist if PCP: Open Panei Closed Panel

12. Areas of Provider Primary and Secondary Specialty, if any

r———

13. Ages Seen

14. Service(s) To Be Provided To Members {note any differences by provider site)

15, Languages Spoken By Provider {cther than English)

18. Name of Hospital(s) Where Physician Has Admitting Privileges

Revised 6.27.2(19



CAMIEN

CHOWAN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GATES
HYDF
PASQUOTANEK
PERQIUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDERTCM
ELIZABETH CiTY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KiLs DEVE HILS
KITTY HAWK
AANTEC
NAGS HEAD
PLYRAOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERM SHORES

WMNEALL

V.F3. - Page 1

July 25, 2019

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
PO Box 45

Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Mathaws:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant [HCCEG] Planning

Committee has determined how funding for FY 2019-2020 would be
distibuted among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. Thase
need to be sighed by the Board Chair of the County Commissioners
and the finance Officer whare indicated. Enclosed are two copies
of the County Funding Plan [form DAAS-731} and the Agreement for
the Provision of County-Based Aging Services {form DAAS-735} which
need to be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Officer. Please have them sign ol forms, keeping a set of copies for
the county and refurn the other sefs to me at the address below.

Thank you for your assistance,

Sincerely,

Jgsmine S. Wilson
Aging Programs and Contract Specialist

Enclosures

This instrument has been pre-zudited in the munnes
renuired by the Local Goverament Budge: and

Fiscal Controt
ﬁhﬁ
By:

Authosity Finanee Officer




Page 2

V.F.3.

SIBUCISS|ILUWLIAT) JO PIEOE UBULHEYT) SimeuBlg

ajeqg

LELbL o 4 W] LeERE CIWELT 9655 0e0LLL 20241 Qzess! ooLoL Zy509 8i882 TR

g ¢ 0 AR

0 ] O TR

O] 0 0 R

g 0 0 TR

0 0 0 Wit

a 0 0 Ty

0 0 0 TIITL

Q 0 0 JUAREGTY
LGEF SE 58 Lagy Lty BLEE POrSE H Wanawy bogLe S{Ea) "j80 a0y
Fore s€ gL oce 08zle 8Lve EBLVE Biks Wl #DEZE NN BjebaIbuoy
0zee ot SEFL 0zZz yugic ¥oaLE 9gle T BLO8E 1i5y UoRepodeuel ],
PoE £ o4 FGE cOLLt eaLll 0441 Wiiiwy Zeagt UheaH AR Jnpy
Lg6) g Ll LBBL ¥EOEE PEGET £9EF TR LL20E I feAar) |luoH uj
154 [ LT AN LBEL #EDEE PEYEE £oeg AN LLEOE [ 12A57) GuloE] Uf

ST T ey CITHTS BaIplng AmEqng | 1500 emAIES fuojBR 2207 1801 130 SLUGH-U| 36300y EY N
B ], P00 puswasinquuayl  DROH -+ 1SN 3N [ paunbay cupung el yoog
poeig | pawsfaig panalold pajoalol
| [l ) E] = d o o Y

0Z0F ‘0% aunp yBnomg Loz ') Ang
TTTEUBUN IR Aunon

(9172 "Aay) Lei-Svvd

SHNPY JOPLD 10§ JUBIS ¥20(E aien Aunuuos pue suaH

AMewnang seojaeg funon

uelef Bujpuny funioy




V.F3. - Page 3

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of this 1* day of July, 2019, by and between the County of

Perquimans (hereinafter referred to as the "County"} and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on
Aging, (hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency™),

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and cond

itions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by

Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to

Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a) this
document, b} the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, ¢} the Division of Aging and Adult §

ervices Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Mamal for Community Service Providers, d) the Division of Aging and Adult Services

Service Standards Manual, Volumes } through IV, and, €) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and nmutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:

Albemarle Commission Inter County Public Transportation Authority
CNC/ Aceess, Inc. dba All Ways Caring  Medical Services of America- DayBreak

l(a} The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the

Provider Services Summary format(s} (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year
stated above.

2. Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.

3. Grant Administration. The grant administrator for the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,




VF3, - Page 4

DAAS-T35
{revised 2/16)

Area Agency Director, The grant adminisirator for the County shall be Frank Heath, County
Manager.

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shalt notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement.

Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider o1, where applicable, the Areg Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards, Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Payments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area
Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may
not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format {DAAS-732).

(2) Interim Payrments to the County

Upon receipt of 2 written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the

County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
month.



V.F.3, - Page 5

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16}

(b)  Reimbursement of Service Costs

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the MN.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

c) Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and

Community Care Block Grang Manuat for Community Service Providers, revised
Febrary 17, 1997

{d}  Payment of Administration on Aging Nutrition Services Incentive Program {NSIP)
Subsidy

NSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the Countyona
monthly basis, subject ta the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commodity foods in Heu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its community valuation upen netification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commeodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The

County will not receive cash entitlement in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement peri

Reallocation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties shalt be vohmtary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period
of the Agreement. The reatiocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant

administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the

opportunity to malke funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize comumunity service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,



V.F3. - Page 6

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to
fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the
Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, 50 as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met.

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging
Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information

System, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Aduit Services Home and Community

Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised Febrary 17,
1997.

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as

stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
bttp: #’ancdhhs.9.0ve’agjngfmonitnrfm;}oiicv.htm .

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. Asof July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services,

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manuyal (h‘ftr::ffwww.ncéhhs.Eo‘.@ggaﬁfmonimﬂmgaiicv.htm}. Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified 1o the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization {LRO) policy, a written decision shail be promptly furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty {20} days of receipt of such decision the
Charrman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carclina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with copy sent fo the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Beard of Commissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures

thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, The state agency address is as follows:



10.

1.

V.F3. - Page 7

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16}

Director

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services
21901 Mail Service Center

693 Paimer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101

Termination for Cause. If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfilin a timely and
proper manner its oblipations under thisg Agreement, or the County has or shall viclate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifieen (15} days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agency, become its

preperty. The County shall be entitled to recejve just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual mdependent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB}) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (13, who are not units of local

government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission ar

e subject to audit and fiscal Teporting requirements, as stated ip NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR. 2 Part 200, where

applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or YelHow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

hitps:/fwww.negrants.gov/N CGrants/PublicReportsRegulations.isp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.



Annual Expenditures
* 1Lessthan $25.000 in
State or Federal funds

»  Greater than $25,000
and less that $500,000
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

e  $500,000 + in State funds
but Federal pass through
in an amount less than
$756,000

«  $500,000+ in State funds
and $750,000+ in Federal
pass through funds

¢ Less than $500,600 in State
funds and $750,000+ in
Federal pass through funds

V.F.3. - Page 8

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

Report Required to AAA Allowable Cost for Reportine

Certification form and State

Grants Compliance Re-

porting <$25,000 (item # 11,

Activities and Accomplishments

does not have to be completed)

OR

Audited Financial Statements in

Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Bock)

Certification form and Schedule of
Grantee Receipts >$25,000 and

Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-
tures

OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAG/GAS
{1.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with GAG/GAS (ie.
Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Audit)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part

{i.e. Single Audit)

N/A

N/A

May use State funds, but
not Federal Funds

May use State and Federal
funds

May use Federal funds,
but not State funds.

12 Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It 1s further understood that the
community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any E.].Iiilt.
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or community service



14.

15.

16.

V.F3. - Page 9

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for afy reason, the County shall prompily
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
community service provider through the County Funding P

lan or, if as a part of a procurement
process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision

with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can Iecoup any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback isdue to g commumnity service provider's failure to meet OMB Uniform

Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in
policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees fo indemnify and save harmless the Area Agency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

ual Employment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance, Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1}, shall comply with

all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Furnished to the Countv. All information which is existing, readily available to the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be furnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, its agents

and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Agreement.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or limitation and
without compensation te the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data” includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

V.F.3, - Page 10

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither
SEEFESE 01 Wie board of Commissioners

the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect,

which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder,

or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Area ency, Lead Repional Organization. and Others. No officer,
member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official
of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in anty decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or

indirectly, interested; nor shalt any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Commissioner or empioyee of the United States Covermment, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here from,

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on

behalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legislation or
appropriations pending before Congress,

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received in connection with the
performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying docurpents.

Record Retention and Disposition. Al state and local governmerd agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded
by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements i3 posted at

hitpr//www nedhhs govicontrol/retention/retention. htm and updated semi-annually _‘o}f the NC
DHHS Controller's Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule hStS' the
earliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and




V.F.3. - Page 11

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16}

Records provides information about destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruction {paper and electronic) at http:/farchives.neder.cov/For-
GﬂvemmenﬂRetention-Scheduiesfﬁuﬂmrized-l}estructian.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical

legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,
or other official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active
management by agencies. The commuinty service provider wiil comply with all policies,

standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records,



V.E3, - Page 12

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

23.  Apopliceble Law. This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North

Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
such State,

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of the

day first written above.
?erguimans'Canu_tv,_
Attest:
By: -
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agency
Attest:
By:
Area Agency Director Executive Director,
Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiseal year

have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Contro! Act.

BY:

FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization

10



Home and Community Care Block Grant for QOlder Adults

Signature, County Finpnee Officer

Date

Albemarle Commission DAAS-732
County Funding Flan County: PERQUIMANS
512 South Church Street Budget Period: July 2019 throwgh  June 2026
Hertford, NG 27844 Provider Services Summary Revision #: Date:
A B C D E F G H I
Serv. Dalivery
{Chack One) Block Grant Funding Required Projected { Projected | Projected
Lovai Net Serviee NEIP Tatal HCCBG } Reimbusse | HCCRG  Brojected
Services Direct |Purchase]  Access | In-Home Other Total Mateh Cost Subsidy | Funding {Units Hape* Clicnts  Total Units
Congrepate Nutrition b ~ 1% - p% 2230418 2230415 247805 24782 (% 2478 18 27,260 334 | 5 7.5006 35 3,304
Home Delivered Meals 3 - § 3864 {3 - 15 318641% 35401F 3540418 3218[8% 38622 - 4,291 1§ 8.2508 35 4,291
0 § - i ¥ - 15 - 1§ - |3 = 1% = 1% = 15 - - :] u -
] E - 1% - |8 - 13 - % -~ 1% - |8 - 1% - - ) - -
n b - 13 - 1% - 18 - 1% -~ 18 - |5 - |8 - - 5 - -
0 b = 13X - 1% - 1% = |3 - 1% = 1% = |5 - - 1§ - -
0 ] - | - 18 - 1% - |% - 1% ] - 1% - - b - -
i b - |8 - 18 L -~ |8 - |3 - b3 -~ 1§ - - b3 - -
¢ ] L - 1% - 18 - 5 - {8 - |8 - |8 - - |3 - -
0 B = |8 - 18 - |8 = 1§ - |8 = | % = | % - - |5 - -
0 ¥ - | % = 1% - |5 - 1% - |I'% - 1% - |3 - - 1% - -
{ b -~ 15 - i3 - I8 -~ 1§ - 1% - 1'% - |8 - . g - .
0 b - & - % - g - b - b . 1] “ 5 “ . 3 . “
0 5 - | % - 1% -~ 1§ = 1% - 1% - |8 - 1% - - b - -
Total eSSt 5 - B 3186415 2230418 54168[5 601R{5 60186 |5 56968 5882 7 10 7,595
*Adult Day Care & Adult Day Health Care Prof. Service Cost/Rate
ADG ADHC l I q
Pally Care $33.07 1§ 40.00 Cetification of required minimum loeal match aveilability. -7 l I
Administrative Required local match wilt be expended simuitancously Awihorized Signature, Title Pate
with Block Grant Funding, Community Service Provider
Proj. Reimbursement Rale $33.071 % 40,00
Administrative % 0.00% 0.00%%
Date

Signature, Chairman, Board of Commissioners

A

£1 a3eg



Home and Commuznity Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Medival Services of America- DayBreak PAAS-732
County Funding Plan County: PERQUIMANS
1407 Parkview Drve Budget FPeriod: July 2015 through  June 2020
Elizabeth City, NC 27009 Provider Services Summary Revision #: Date:
A B C D E F G H I
Block Grant Funding Required Projected | Projected | Projected
tocal | Met Service | N8IP Total HCCBG |} Reimburse { HCCBG  Projected
In-Horme Other Totat Maich Coyt Subsidy | Funding | - Units Rater Clients  Total Units
Adult Day Care ) ¥ :] - £ 159321% 1,176 | 8 17,702 | - 3 17,702 154 | £ 50.0056 354
0 5 k3 3 - 1% - |8 £ - 1% - {% - - 13 - -
{ § £ 5 - i B - 13 - | % - |8 - 13 - - 1% - -
6 % £ b3 - 13 b - 1% E = |% - - 18 -
0 $ £ ¥ - 1% S E - 15 - 1% L - - |5 - -
0 5 b 5 - i3 - |8 = 1% - 15 - 1% - - 1% - -
1] ¥ § g - 1% - 13 - 18 -~ 13 - I8 - - 1% - -
0 5 b ] - 1% - | % - 1% - 1% - |8 - |3 - -
g 5 b3 ¥ - 1% - 1% L] - 1§ - 1% - - |3 - -
0 3 3 5 - 1% - 1% - 14 -~ i% - 1% - - |3 - -
¢ 3 $ £ - 1% - |8 - 13 - % - I% - N . -
8 5 5 $ - 18 = |8 - 13 - 1% - |8 - - |5 - -
0 § by b - |% - 1% - 13 k. - 1% - - |3 - -
¢ £ ¥ ] - |% - {5 - 1% - 1% - % - - s . -
P % = 1% 15832 )% LIW[F 17702 |% - |8 17702 354 | o0 354

*Adult Day Care & Adulr Day Health Care Proj. Service Coat/Rate

Administrative

I'roj. Reimbursement Rate
Administrative %

Certification of required minimum tocal match availability.
Required local match will be expended simultaneousty
with Block Grant Funding,

Signature, Counly Finance Officer Date

Cactnize e Provammm Divecer (- R1-1¢

Authorized Signatore, Title
Community Service Provider

" Date

Signature, Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Date

E Y

1 aled



Home and Community Care Block Grant for QOlder Adults
Albematle Regional Health Services- ICPTA DAAS-732
County Funding Plan County: PERQUIMANS
71] Roanoke Ave Budget Period: July 2019 tpough  June 2020
Elizabath City, NC 27808 Provider Services Summary HRevision #: Date:
A B 8 D E 7 G H | 1
Sety, Belivery
(Check One) Biock Grant Funding Required Projected | Projected | Projected
'" L.ocal Net Service N&IP Total HCCRBG | Reimburse | HCCBG  Projected
Services Ditect {Purchasel  Access § In-Home Other Total Match Cost Subsidy Funding Units Rata® Clients  Total Units
Trunsportation (General) § 2867813 - |8 - 1% 28678|% 3186[% 31864(% - 1% 313864 2,220 | % 14.3532 ?'42 2,220
0 ) - 1% = |8 - 15 - I% - |$ = |8 - 1% - - 1% - -
0 £ - |3 - |8 = |8 - | % - 1% - 1% - |¥ - - $ - -
¢ 3 - |$ - 15 - 1% - 1% - 15 - 18 = 1% - - [% - -
0 & - 13 - 1% - 1§ - |8 = 1§ - |3 -~ IS ~ -~ | & - -
{1 5 = 1% - | L - 1% - 1% = | % = 1% - - 1% u -
g b - 1% - |8 = 18 - 1% -~ 1% - 1% = |¥ - - § - -
0 & - |% L - 1% - % - |8 - 1% - 1% - - $ - -
0 3 - 15 - 18 = 15 - b3 - | B - 1% - 18 - - b3 - “
0 5 - 1% - | % = 1% - 13 - 1% - 1% - 18 - - $ - -
¢ b - |5 - |8 - 15 - 1§ - 1% - 1% = 1§ - - 3 - -
] ¥ - |8 - | & - 13 - ¥ - 18 -~ {8 - 1 8 « - b - -
0 3 - ¥ -~ 1% - 1§ - i % - 1§ - |8 - 1% - S . .
{1 3 - 1F - |3 = | ¥ - 13 - 1% = |3 = 1 ¥ - - % . -
Total SRR 5 286788 - s - |$ 28678]% 31s6|8 31864 ls - , N 2220
*Adult Day Care & Adult Day Health Care Proj, Service Cost/Rate y
ADC ADHC
Daily Care 5320715 40.00 Certification of required minimum loeal match availability. / ' " a*-'ﬁ /
Administrative Required local match will be expended simullancously Sid i 4 f Pare
with Block Grant Funding, Community Service Provider o
Proj. Reimbursement Rate 5330718  40.60 ul
Administrative % 0.00% 0.00% 1
Signature, County Finance Officer Date Slgnature, Chairnan, Beard of Commissioners Date "

ST 98



Home and Community Care Bloek Grant Tor Qlder Adults

Signature, County Finance Officer Date

Signature, Chaitman, Board of Commissioners

CNC/ Agcess, Ine, dba All Ways Caring DAAS-732
County Funding Plan Cougty: CHOWAN
1825 W, City Drive Budgot Period: fuly 2019 thoough  June 2020
Elizabeth City, NG 27308 Provider Services Summary Revision #: Date:
A B £ 5] E F G H [ 1
Sopy, Rellvery
{Check Cra) Bloek Grant Funding Requirad Projected | Projected | Projected
Local Met Service MaIF Tuotat HCCBG | Reimburge | HCCBG  Projected
Services Direet |Purchase]  Access | Tn-Homs Other Total Match Cost Subzidy | Funding Units Rate* Clients  Total Units
In-Home Aide-Level T- Home Matagement| x ¥ - B 307571 % - § 3075718 34171% 241743 - 5 34104 1LOg! | $ 172500 3 1,981
In-Hotne Ajde-Lovel I - Personal Care X b = (% 30,757 | & = X ITITIE 34178 341M | % - | ¥ 34174 1,981 | § 17.2509 5 1,081
0 x $ - {8 - i% - 1% K - |8 - |8 S - - 1% - -
{ § - 1§ - 18 - | & - 18 - |5 - 18 - | - = % - -
a 5 - 13 - 13 - {3 - {3 - |8 - 18 - 15 - - |% - -
0 ¥ - | % - | & = | ¥ -~ 1% - 15 - 1§ - | ¥ - = 1% - -
g B -~ |} = 1§ - 13 - 1% - |8 = |8 - |8 - - 13 - -
{ b - 1% - 1% = |§ - 13 - |3 - 1§ - 1% - = |5 - -
Y b3 - & - 15 - 18 - ] ~ |8 - 1% - 1% - - | % - -
g b - |3 - | % - 1% - 1% = {8 - 18 = |8 - - 5 - -
0 b3 - |5 - |3 = |8 - |3 - |3 - 1% - 1% - - 3 - -
Q0 5 - 1% - |3 - % = {8 - 15 - I8 - 18 - - 13 - -
0 by - 1% - |8 RE - | & - 15 = |3 L) - - 13 - -
Y b -~ 1% - |3 - 1% - 1§ - |8 - 15 - I3 . . s . -
“Total b = |1 ® 613148 s 43 6151401 F 6BM S 6BMB|S - |5 68348 3,962 10 3,962
*Adult Day Crre & Adult Day Health Crre Proj. Service Cost/Rute
ADC ADHC
Daity Care 333.07 15 40.00 Certification of required minimum local match availability, WH 772119
Administrative Required local match will be expended simultansously Authorized Signature, Title Date
with Black Grant Funding, Community Bervice Provider
Froj. Reimburstment Rate 33307 |5 4000
Administrative % 1.00%; 0.00%
Date

EAA

g1 a8ed



IX.C. - Page 1

DAVID N. GOSS

Economic Development Consultant
123 Cashie Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

June 17, 2019

Frank Heath
County Manager
Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank,

From all current indications, it appears that FY 2019-20 will be a transitional year for the
County’s Economic Development program. For example, {1} if the Inla i

funding, there will be the need for someone to become a mana
or (2) if the Marine Industrial Park i s0ld to a private sector entity, the need for an Economic
Development Consultant will be diminished; or (3} if the Inner Basin is not properly funded,
there will be the need for a new econontic development vision for the County. Whatever option

becomes the reality, T believe it is the proper time for me to step aside as the County’s Economic
Development Consultant,

lam willing to work on a month-to-month basis during FY 2019-20 unti} the new ECONomic
development strategy becomes apparent and/or for as long as my consultant services will be of
continuing value to the County. 1 envision one of my most important activities during the next
fiscal year would be to assure smooth regional and state relationship transitions for any new
econcmic development person, I have discovered that these relationships are critical for
maximizing Perquimans County’s economic development potential. Hopefully, I will also be
able to provide valuable assistance in the development of the revised biddin g process for the
Inland Basin (if it is funded) and sale of the Lansing Building.

I am very appreciative of the support both you and the County Commissioners have given me
during my tenure as the County’s Economic Development Consultant. | truly believe that this

support will pay many dividends in future years as the County’s current economic development
strategy becomes a reality.

Sincerely,

e —

David N. Goss ., in the
Fhiis instroenent baa been sre-andited bl 4
fequired by the Local Governmest Budget and

Fiscal Conirol Act, “*\\N\
By:

Aarthority Finence Crficer




XA. - Page 1

APPLICATION Approved:

PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL FUND Date:

NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY ae:

County. Perguimans County Contact Person:  Jim Davisen

LEA: Perquimans County Thtfe: Bractor of Malntenance
Address: 411 Endenton Road St Hertford, NGy Fhone: 252-425-2511

Project Tiie;  Athletic Complex Restroomiconcession
Locatfon: Ferguimans County High Schoo! Athletic Comnplax
Type of Faclliiy:  Athletic Compisx Restroom/concession

maintenance, or-other faciities. ‘Appilcations must b
data of final payment to the ContractororVendor "

Short description of Construction Project: Buliding Is for public restrosms and concessions for the
Perquimans County High Sechool athielig complex.

Estimated Costs:
Purchase of Land 5
Planning and Design Services
Mew Construstion
Addiions f Renovations
Repair
Debt Payment { Bond Payment 146,029.00

TOTAL $ 146,028.00

Estimaled Project Beginning Dale: 4/23/2018 Est. Project Compledion Date: 4112018

We, the undersigned, agree io submit a statement of state monies expended for this project within 80
days following completion of the project,

The County Cormissioners and the Board of Education do hereby jolnlly request approval of the above
project, and request refease of § 146,025.00 from the Pubfic School
Building Capltal Fund {Lottery Distribution). We certify that the praject herein described Is within the
parameters of 3.5, 11505448,

Lrg — Chair, Ewmjianeﬁ} )é /{;Fa }/ ?‘

Chair, Board of Eucation) T (D]
Fom Cate: Jduby 0, 2011

£8]




XB. - Page 1

From: Marc Finlayson {maiite:ﬁniaxsan@highwayi 764.com)

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:35 PM

To: 'Frank Heath'; 'David Bone'

Ce: Mary Hunnicutt’, Mickie Morton Stroud

Subject: [External] RE: [External] RE: [External] Re: [EXTERNALMeeting

Frank: We greatly appreciaie the support and look forward to having Perquimans County back at
the table. I have copied Ms. Mickie Stroud on this reply and she will send YOU an

invoice. Please let me know who you would like to Tepresent the county on our board and I will
make sure t0 add him or her to our distribution list. Some Jurisdictions appoint an elected

official and some appoint staff, We are happy to work with whomever you choose. Best
regards, Marc,

From: Frank Heath EmaiEto:ﬁankheaﬂl@;}erqaimansmﬂnﬁmagov}
Sent: Monday, July 01,2019 11:14 AM

To: David Bone; Marc Finlayson
Ce: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject: Re: [External] RE; [External] Re: {EXTERNAL}Meeﬂng

Gentlemen:

We included $2500 in our budget this year for the Highway 17/64 Association. Please send mie a
staternent so that we may forward the contribution. Thanks,

Frank Heath

Perquimang County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
{252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of Opportunity in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.

ited in the manner
is instrument has been gre-audite
roqsed b i Lo Goorseat Budge s

Fisca$ Control Act. ’-JF(Y\
By:

rRsrthﬂrEty Finance Oificer




XL - Page 1

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division of Highways
Petition for Road Addition

ROADWAY INFORMATION: (Pisase PrintType}

County. _Perguimans Road Name: _Cedward Blvd

[Please kst sddilionad sirwet names and ferigths o the bach of thig form.)

Subdivision Name: _Cedarwood Village Length (miesy. 32

Number of occupied homes having street frontage: 5 Located imias;: 23

miles N[] 8 &3 €] W of the interssction of Route 1320 and Roule 1367
[Chack ene) {SH. NG, G5; 1SR, NC, USY

We, the undersigned, being property cwners and/or doevelopers of Cedarwood Village in

Perguimans Counly, do hersby request the Division of Highways to add the above described road,

CONTACT PERSON: Moma snd Address of First Patitlorier. {Please PrntType)

Name: _Tildon Whitehurst, Jr 7 Phope Number. _252-312-70602

Streel Address: 233 Woodville Road - Hertford - NC - 27944

Mziling Address: 233 Woodville Road - Hertford - NC - 27944

PROPERTY QWNERS
Name Mailing Address Telephone

We are submitting an behaif of the Cedarwoed Village Homeowners Association, Inc,

Form SR-1 {3/2068; Rev 1/2010)



XC - Page 2

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING PETITION:

Complete Informalion Section

Identify Contact Person {This person serves as spokesperson for petitioner(s)).

Attach two (2) coples of recorded subdivision plat or property deeds, which refer {o candidate road.
Adjoining property owners andfor the developer may submit & petition. Subdivision roads with prior
NCDOT review and approval only require the developer's signature,

If submitted by the developer, encroachment agreements from all utilities located within the right of
wey shall be submitted with the petition for Road addition. However, construction plans may not be
required at this time,

6. _Submit to District Engineer's Office.

LA 8

FOR NCDOT USE ONLY: Please chack the approgtiate biock
[ Rural Road [ Subdivision platied prior o October 1, 1975 [ Subdivision platted after September 30, 1975

REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITION

if this road meets the requirements necessary for addition, we agree to grant the Depariment
of Transportation a right-of-way of the necessary width to construct the road to the minimum
construction standards of the NCDOT. The right-of-way will extend the entire length of the
road that is requested to be added io the state maintained system and will include the
necessary areas outside of the right-or-way for cut and fill slopes and drainage. Also, we
agree to dedicate addifional right-of-way af Intersections for sight distance and design
purposes and execute said right-of-way agreement forms that will be submitted to us by
representatives of the NCDOT. The right-of-way shall be dleared at no expense o the
NCDOT, which includes the removal of wtilities, fencas, other obstructions, etc.

General Statute 136-102.6 states that any subdivision recorded on or after October 1, 1975,
rrust be buill in accordance with NCDOT standards in ordsr to be eligivle for addition to the

State Road System.

ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH | ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH
Mutberry Lane 10 Ad Magnolia Trail 5 it
Oakwood Court 3 07

Ferm S5R-1 {32008; Rev 12010}



XC. - Page

Cedarwood Village Homeowners Ass

ociation, Inc

233 Woodville Road - Hertford - NC - 27944

July 29, 2019

Perquimans County
M. Frank Heath, County Manager

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Subject: Petition for Road Additicn — Cedarwoad Village
Dear Mr. Heath,

On behalf of the homeowners in Cedarwood Village, we are requesting that the enclosed NCDOT Petition

for Road Addition be presented to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners at the next available
meeting,

The homeowners are reguesting that the NCDOT accepts all roads within the subdivision.

Please feel free 10 contact Patrick Whitehurst on behalf at {252) 264-3027 for any further information or
for any questions you may have. Thank you for your assistance with this project.

Respecifully,

Titdon Whitehinat, th.

Titdon Whitehurst, Jr., President
Cedarwocd Village BOA

Page 1



XC - Page 4

T SOSID: #0505

Brate Filed: 132007 §:55:00 AM
Elaine F. Marshal}
North Caralina Secretary of Stawe
CIE700200484

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
CEDARWOOD VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC,

Pursusnt to §55A-2-02 of the Genpersl Statutes of North Carplina, the undersigned

corporation does hereby submit these Articles of Incorporation for the purpose of forming &
nenprofit corporation.

i The pame of the corporation is CEDARWOOD VILLAGE HOMECWNERS
ASSOCIATION, INC. (hereinafter “Corporation™.

2. The corporation is not & charitable or religious corporation as defined in N.C.G.8. §55A-1-
40(4).

3. The street address and county of the initia! registered office of the corporation is
213 Woodvilie Rd.

Hertford, NC 27944 Perguimans County
4, The maiting address if different fram the sireel address of the initial registered office is:.
L% The name of the initial registered agent is J, Tildon Whitehurst, Jr.

6. The name and address of each incorporator is as follows:
W. Brack Miicheil
301 E, Main St.
P. 0. Box 229
Elizabeth City, NC 27907-0220

7. The corporation will have members.

8. Upon the dissolution of the corporation, the Executive Board shall, afier paying or meking
provision for the payment of all liabitities of the corporation, dispose of all of the assets of
the corporation by iransfer to such organizution or organizations crganized and opemted for
the same purposes for which this corporation was organized and operated at the time of the
dissolution. Any assets not sa dispased of shall be disposed of by the Superior Court of the
county in which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for the
purpeses set out herein or to such organization or organizations which are organized and
operated exclusively for the purposes as said cowrt shalf determine.

g, Any other provisions which the corperation elects io include are stated below.



X.C. - Page 5

18

1i.

12.

13.

14.

15,

CI00784100.559

The street address and county of the principal office of the corporation is
233 Woodville Rd.
Herfford, NC 27944 Perguimans County

The mailing eddress if different from the street address of the principa] cffice is
These articles will be effective upon filing.
The period of duration of the corporation shall be perpetuat.

The corporation shail have all the powers granted nonprofit corporations under the laws of
the State of North Carolina, Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Asticles, this
corporation shall not catry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by & similar
nonprofit corperation exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue Code. It
is further provided that no part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be disiributable 1o, the members, directors or officers of the corpotation provided,

however, that members of the corporation may receive a rebate of any excess dues and
assessments,

Except as provided by § 55A-2-02 (b)(4) of the North Caroline General Statutes, no director

shall be persenaily liable for monetary damages as a result of any action for breach of his
duty as a director, whether by or in the right of the Corporation or otherwise,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal, this 29" day of

Decerber, 2004.
A ZFrtdn. (SEAL)

“W. Brack Mitchelt, Incorporator

NOTES:

Filing fee is $60. This document and one exact or conformed copy of these articies must be
filed with the Secretary of Siate.

Filisent BAEMDACorparations Cedarvood VilingsHOA krtiches wpd
T23906-1548



Page 6

X.C.

30VITIA c83m<ﬁmu
LV1d XOISIATOANS TYNLA

- 5
w m_+|1 AN ..."m,um.mmﬁm:,_,_.m._m Noi
: T =) i
N BT T
E m .. Mn%—m mmﬁm .mm ;:tlf.gs[r[t
G = -umam“..mu. mw —m_‘"m: ..iil~|
<t ! Whath i
=k z_ mum b & mgm 2
[ gy u %, i
m ~ M ;ﬂw,._wm & .,zm“ H m“. ulm,m.__ Mm_. m m * ““M_ e ._sium
303 S /el | Ewm )
= = m ¥ I+
103 ikl i L
-5 " h
<! f % E,..__ E “
[ =] r m !
=2 m i | d
e i =_ R e
g m.w ]
: F |

m-*imﬂv

@m_.. m&u__




XL - Page 7

00D VILLAGE

MW HOPE toWRgi

AT OINTY
%HWCMMA

[ZR TN SWDH ISTON P AT

CEDARW

(




=

-

-

i

r
-y

[l A o

raa AT
-

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT
CEBARWOOD VILLAGE
KEW HOBE TOWNEHIY

PERIRHREANS COURTY
NORTHEAROLIXA

X

g a8ey



X.C. - Page 9

.. . T
==y fpm————

3
1

F
T .y

i

T Rt

el Tl 1 Y |

e
Q"

i

i
o
= 35
-l
o
2 o
)
50
ol
e
z 5
-
o




e i

5

majari

r
T

FINAL SUBD*IH\'ISIGH PLAT
CEDARWOOD YILLAGE
REW HIME THWhaOR
PERAUIMAYS (DUNYY

RORTH Cadol)

X

0T 33eq



Page 11

X.C.

AL BLTLT DRAMITNG

FL
CERARRTMID FHLAGE
HINE B 08

MERROPE FOWKINIP . PERIASIARS COUNTY . NORT CARULING
FILENIN A PATTIE WiTESHURST
Hurvs KuF
o et




XH. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public boedy to act in the public interest ag permitied in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1}

{2)
(3)

(4)

()

(6)

{(7)
(&)

(9}

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public bodv in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body. which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney emploved or retained by the public body is 2 participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attomey concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
Judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other then a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settfement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonabie time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
scononuc development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i} the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or {ii} the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

To comsider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or emplovee: or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill 2 vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduet,

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of schoal improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4,

(¢) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissibie purposes
listed in subsection () of this section. A motion based on subdivision {231} of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d)

Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. {1979, ¢. 655. 5. 1; I981, c. 831; 1985

(Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5, 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4. 1993 (Rep. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1985, c. 509, 5. 84;
1997-222. 5. 2; 1997-290, s. 2; 2601-500, ¢, 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. §.41(b}.)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



o ﬁ

%
A

S

R
..““‘-]M

POLIGE AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIS
PERQUIMANS COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION CENTER

310 GRAKBY STREET , HERTFORD . NC




FID-2 - Page 1

» kY, s

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
OF THE ALBEMARLE

July 10, 2015

Dear Friend of the Boys & Girls Club,

We cannot thank you encugh for your kind and Benerous support for our efforts to start a

Boys & Girls Clsb in Perquimans Countyi! Unfortunately, we were not able 10 secure adequate
funding to move forward with this project,

Enclosed is a refund check for your contributi
made in 2015 there may be negative tax consequ
way 1 avoid this, would be to transfer
Clubs of the Albemarle.

on. Please know, since your contribution was
ences when you file your 2019 tax returns. One
your thoughtfuf gift to support programs at Boys & Girls

Please feel free to contact me at 252-216-5968 or gjLnitcheii@hgc—albemarle.org if you have
questions.

Again, we sincerely thank you for your caring support!i!

Thank you,

Eifzabieth J. Mitcheli
Executive Director

Thak. o Cou.wss;ehcrs oo -Hu:';:-— S“"dﬁ’o"!‘—
&:'t-szaz‘ Gonote, im hgh'@:}oﬁ-i- Could g

Do

This iastnment has beee pre-sndited in 1he manner
eequired &y the Locul Gevernmeat Budged aad
Fiscal Control Act.

By }
Axthority Firance Officer

GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

132 Morristown Road, Edenton, NC 27932 - 2524827082 . gjmitchell@bge-albemarle.org - BEC-Albemarte.org




FIO-3 - Page 4

Albemarle Senior Games

A Program of the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging

“Fun, Fitness & Fellowship”

July 24, 2019

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath, T

We have received Perquimans County’s contribution to the 2020 Albemarle Senior
Games and greatly appreciate your continued support. As you know, the Afbemarle
Senior Games (ASG) and Silverarts are programs of the Albemarle Commission

contribution assists us with the annyal program costs, s0 we can keep the regisératinn fee

at a minimum for our senior participants. The AAA, as well as the ASG participants and
volunteers thank you for supporting our program.

This past year, 108 participants from Perquimans County joined us for friendtly
competition in a variety of events, with many advancing to participate in the North
Carolina Senior Games. We want to aaknaw_ledge both Beverly Gregory and Penny

as the Perquimans County Parks and Recreation Department for coordinating the field
events, craguet, badminton and table ternis, They did 2 wonderful job! Without the
suppett of people in our community, our program would not be possible.

We are working towards securing the dates for 2020, the 36th Anniversary of our local

game! As always, we look forward to the expansion of the program and adding new
participants to our senior games famity.

Thank you again for supporting the Albemarle Senior Games, and believing in the
importance of Fun, Fitness and Feltowship for the seniors in our region! if you have any
questions regarding the ASG program, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Ashley Lamb

Albemarle Senior Garmnes Coordinator
Aging Program Specialist
252-404-7088

alamb@accog.org

512 South Church Street- Hertford, NC 27944 - 959-496.5753 - 24268482 (fax)




BEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



.P!TAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

uon €

SURVEYOR'S NAME

b Voo eaa Loranan]

SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATEIN | APPROVAL |
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT |  YES/NO COMMENTS
Sose W e olSIE.]. A ptominaction Suniy far J-osiwmien
UL Y SKeares : 2-0051- e | Y1 ac,
—Swgi\\}g\&H\ ................. v (.S«J, 1“61 ......... V%QUQQLW LMYy A 0. G betnn. .

toaghwad 2013 GC

R TaNeC

Siubhdivisen. oL lmad . bore Jedc e
Lpe.

Wi hiwnde e
CORNRG

o o Sty CHAEIESEY,
YL \“\-'L'.,Q Sl L_g{

14 -
N\ (L”l\-'l %g,“ W\'f_}'& . 2
i ‘ v (o s
S Cackae 1 v f2aq ] ¥ | Dol QU Yoo
PraymondiUiss Wimes B-D05%. onory— 5L
BISSELL J M MILLER JR. PAT MCOOWELL GLOAIA ROGERS SCOTT TEMFLE
PQ BOX 1068 1686 COTTONWOOD DRIVE PO BOX 35817 218 B 8TREET PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWIC, NG 27948 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEM, NC 27827 ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27807
[252)261-3266 3359-6332 338-4161 338-1416/333-8781 330-40186 g
v
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MCKIM & CREED SAUMDERS SURVEYING TONY WEBB ..',.;
PALL J TOTI 402 SIGN PINE RDAD 504 E ELIZABETH 8T STEV 510 AVENA ROAD PO BOX 381
131 MAIN 5THEET TYNER, NC 27880 ELIZABRETH CITY, NG 27908 BLAGK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 EDENTON, NC 27932 '
GATESVILLE, NC 27938 221.4795 338.2929 : (B28)Y6B9-2777 482.3066
AB7-1581 ﬂ‘?
fu 'y Iy w
CHARLES E BROWN, T MARK PRUDEN RACKLEY SURVEYING 5.L. CARDWELL SURVEYING ROBEY o
2005 JOHNSON ROAD 146 DAK GROVE RQAD 115 MACEY JO COURT 1206 FRANCIS STREET 180 US HWY 158 W EAST
S

ELZABETH CITY, NC 27808
336-0928

ERENTON, NC 27932
482-7804

ELIZARETH CITY, NG 27900

(2B2)679-7670

TIMMONS GROUP 1805 WEST CITY DRIVE ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908 (262)621-5030

CAMDEN, NC 27921
235-1888

ELIZABRETH CITY, NG 27907
338-6328

Altmia



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

N u\w\i

o ducds Vi A dcece

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR’'S PHONE # DATE IN APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT YES/NO COMMENTS
&gﬁibﬁm&é‘n»/ ___________________ NWENG 1 Bubdivsios Gend—0oi3-006d
o D Gy Coaaenl D01 Gcnes ot
OWN e o A TNRNG Ceconmbaciien Survey boo.
oot a & Bidoedh Hor D0 e e0g7- DS & 4-DoSs-0o8- DS
¥n0 6k v Al [V Cenes Subdivsan Szt |

ﬁ‘\"{\g{ wﬂmdm

o, r it " 9 ; " A
p“fégmm\lﬂ}’fn .................... l/ ____________________________________________________________ AN Son. 0. Aeed out 6 Fomt-0
{‘%% NG , .
NG oy \niéL*%_QQCL by -

HISSELL T H MILLER IR, PAT MCDOWELL GLORIA ROGERS BCOTT TEMPLE

PO BOX 1088 166 COTTONWOOL DRIVE PO BOX 381 2186 B STREET PO BOX 422

KITTY HAWEK, NC 27349 HERTEDARD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908% CAMDEN, NC 27521 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 278307

(252}.261-3288 339-5932 338-4161 338-1415/333-8781 3304018

BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MCKIM & CREED SAUNDERS SURVEYING TONY Wesg

PAUL J TOT! 402 SIGN PINE ROAD E04 £ £1IZABETH ST STE1 510 AVENA ROAD PO BOX 381

131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27800 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 38711 EDENTON, NC 27832

GATESVILLE, NG 27938 221-4795 338.2929 18201669-2777 482-3066

3571881

CHARLES E BROWI, 1l MARK PRUDEN RACKLEY SURVEYING $.L. CARDWELL SURVEYING ROREY

2008 JOHNSON ROAD 48 OAK GROVE ROAD 1015 MACEY JO COURT 1206 FRANCIS STREET 150 US HWY 188 W EAST

CAMDEN, NG 27821

FELIZABETH CITY, NG 27808
335-0928

EDENTON, NC 27932

4827804

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27309

{252)679-7870

TIMMONS GROURP 1805 WEST CITY DRIVE BELIZABETH CITY, NG 27909 {252)521.5030

ELIZARETH CITY, NC 27207

330-6328 d35-1838

Afrinnia

BL

1-8HQ

7 98e4



DHR-2 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertfard, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - June 2019

Call Volume by Department - June 2019
Department i:fffs Department i:;;

911 CALLS RECEIVED 203 | NC Forestry 5
Belvidere FD 10 | NC Probation 1
Bethe! FO NCSHP 48
Chowan ERS 0 RC Wildlife
Duruants Neck FD 17 { Nightingale 32
Easteare 1 Pasquotank-Camden EMS 0
Perguimans Epd 13 Perguimans D55
Gates EMS 0 Perquirmans £M5 215
Hertford FO 13 Perguimans 50 843
Hertford PD 354 | Perquimans Water 4
Hertford Public Works 1 Perguimans Water Rescue
inter-County F 72 | Winfoli FO 12
Muagistrate 49 Winfall PD 3
NCDOT 7 Winfall Public Works

Personnel Updates:

e Welcome Alyssa Walters — Fulltime AEMT

Emergency Services Update



DHR-2 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

»

911 Center & Backup Center Upgrade Project
o 911 Center worked out of the back-up Center in Chowan June 3-7,
2019 with great success
June 2, 2619 ~ Emergency Services Day
June 5, 2019 ~ Bicod Pressure Checks at the Senior Center
June 8-9, 2019 - Albemarle Sound Sailing Association Challenge
Regatta
June 25, 2019 - CPR Class at the Senior Center
June 25-26, 2019 — Mobile Data Terminal Trainings for LE, Fire & EMS
June 27, 2019 — Staff Fire Safety Training at Brian Center of Hertford
June 29, 2019 - Forestburg Ruritans
Post Overdose Response Team is on-line

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

July Independence Day Activities on July 6, 2019

Emergency Medical Responder Course - July 10, 2019 through
September 12, 2019 (Wed & Thurs from 6-9pm at ES Bldg)

National Night Out — August 6, 2013 from 4-8pm at the Perq Rec Dept
Post Overdose Response Team Training

Fail 2019 ~ Grain Bin Exercise

June Press Releases/Public Safety Announcements

June 3, 2019 Chowan-Perguimans Hazardous Material Exercise

June 5, 2019 Sharps Lane Wheat Field Fire

June 12, 2019 Post Overdose Response Team

June 14, 2019 Albemarle Sound Sailing Association Chailenge
Regatta

June 21, 2019 Chinquapin Residential Fire

June 26, 2019 East Bear Swamp Road Closure at Railroad Track

june 30, 2019 Durants Neck Fire District Rating

Emergency Services Update 2



o Parquimansg County: Sheriff s Office --:June 2019 Activity Report:

Arrests jIncidents] Givil | Criminal [Gitations| Dispatched| Office | Transports| Deposits | Court

Papers | Papers Calls Calls | Out Co. Days
JANUARY 27 33 166 30 15 736 368 4 $4,734.00 9
FEBRUARY 33 41 132 25 8 840 320 2 $3,986.09 7
MARCH 24 30 228 24 19 796 398 1 $17,226.68 11
APRIL 24 27 105 15 16 740 370 4 $12,270.21 7
MAY 37 30 178 28 10 794 397 7 $5,380.58 10
JUNE 28 25 202 11 11 843 422 4 $10,528.78 6

120000

18000 B Arrests
FRGOOD oo e e e _
12000 W Incidents
A2000 e e i Civil Papers
110060
CBOOD e e & Criminal Papers
GO e e e e e B Citations
. 400 TR : :
"so00 - o ! R U | # Digpatehed Calls
‘ .- e B . ba O L .- B
o 1&- \ > ' ) 4.,,' o Office Calls
F =3 ® T o S
S N
\}‘?3?« q@% o ® Transports Qut Co.

W Daposits

o Court, Days

EYHO

T 38eg



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N, Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 425-7010
{257} 425-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Coliections- July 2019

GARNISHMENTS: $5,175.64

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $18,419.08

DEBT SETOFFS: $140.00




DHR-4 - Page 2

107 M. Front Street Fhone: {2523 426-7010
Fost Odffice Box 7 {252) 426-53564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (7532} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

TAX DEPARTMENT
July 29, 2019
I will be introducing Amy Ward. She started July 1% as our new DMV/Tax Clerk.

There has been a slowdown in the second phase of our software update. Lonnie Baker, with Dynamic Data
Solutions, is now saying the software should be compiete in November.

Tax bilts should be going out at the end of August,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - July 2019

Call Volume by Department ~July 2019

Department i:;:s Department i:fi
911 CALLS RECEIVED 533 NC Foresitry 3
Belvidere FD 4 NC Probation 1
Bethel FO 12 38
Chowan ERS NC Wildlife 4
Durants Meck FD Nightingole
Fastcare FPasguotank-Camden EMIS
Perguimans EM 11 Perguimans D55
Gates EMS 0 Perquimans EMS 217
Hertford FD 18 Perguimans SO 826
Hertford PO 378 Perquimans Weter a
Hertford Public Works g Perquimans Water Rescue 3
inter-County FO 160 Fd
Muagistrate 50 4
NCDOT 5 Winfall Public Works o

Personnel Updates:

* Welcome Julie Solesbee — PIO/Grants Manager/AEMT

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Narcan Training for all 6 Perquimans County Fire Departments

Blood Pressure checks at Perguimans Senior Center

July 4™ Festivities, Town of Hertford and Town of Winfall, Albemarie Plantation
Integrated Weather Team Meeting with National Weather Service — july 9, 2019
Disaster Awareness Work Group Meeting — July 9, 2019

Emergency Management Forum — July 17, 2019

Sentara Sports injuries Workshop july 17,2019

EMS Education Advisory Council Meeting - July 18: 2019

Northeastern Regional EMS Administrators Meeting - july 18, 2019

Security Awareness Training — July 19, 2019

Port Hotline - Live July 23, 2019

Disaster Preparedness Region 1 Meeting ~ July 23 2019

Fire Drill Training at Brian Center ~ July 23,2019

Hazard Simplification Webinar — July 25, 2019

Coastal Region Evacuation and Sheltering Meeting - July 30, 2019

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Emergency Medical Responder Class- July 10 through Sept 12, 2019 ~ 6-9 pm on Wed & Thurs
National Night Out — August 6, 2019 from 4-8pm at the Perquimans Rec Dept

Basic PIO Class- August 13-14, 2019

Post Overdose Response Team Training - August 27, 2019

Fall 2019 - Grain Bin Exercise

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

. 8 »

Emergency Services Update

7/02/1% 917 Interruptions due to AT&T outages

7/04/19 Happy Independence Day, Safety guidelines for Heat, Grifling and Fireworks

7/15/19 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Awards 22 Automatic External Defibrillators
7/16/19 Extreme Heat Warning

7/21/19 National Night Out Flyer

7/22/19 PORT Hotline established

7/23/13 Localized Flooding

7/24/19 Two Fire Incidents



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing:  Exchange of Real Property With NCDOT
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Resolution - Surplus Equipment
	Letter of Recommendation - Long Leaf Pine Award
	Forestry 2019-20 County Cooperative Agreement
	Letter of Intent - Trillium
	Home & Community Care Block Grant Documentation
	Economic Development Consultant Contract
	Lottery Fund Application
	Board Appointment - Highway 17/64 Association Board of Directors
	Petition:  Cedarwood Village Subdivision
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

